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NOTICE OF 28TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 28"Annual General Meeting of the members of the ORISSA POWER CONSORTIUM
LIMITED (CIN: U401010R1995PLC004059) will be held on Friday, the 29" September 2023 at 11.00 A.M. at the
Registered Office of the Company at Mouza, Sahar, Plot No.76, Surya Nagar, Bhubaneswar -751003, Khurda, Odisha,
to transact the following business:

Ordinary Business:

1.

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year ended
31t March, 2023 together with the reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon.

To appoint a Director in place of Shri G. Venkatachalam (DIN No0.0282267), who retires by rotation and being
eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

Special Business:

3.

Appointment of Shri Biswajit Mishra as an Independent Director

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following Resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150 and 152 and other applicable provisions, if any,
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), and the Rules made thereunder, (including any statutory modification(s)
or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), Shri. Biswajit Mishra (DIN: 07104342), who was appointed as
an Additional Director of the Company in non-executive-non-independent category, pursuant to Section 161 of the
Companies Act 2013 with effect from December 21, 2022 and who has submitted a declaration that he meets the
criteria of Independence as provided under the Act, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the
Company for a term of up to 5 (five) consecutive years with effect from September 29, 2023.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board is hereby authorized to take all necessary steps as may be necessary
to give effect to the above resolution including filing of all such necessary documents as may be required in this
regard.”

Re-Appointment of Shri Induri Narasing Rao as Independent Director for Second Term

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following Resolution as a Special
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150 and 152 and other applicable provisions, if any,
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), and the Rules made thereunder, (including any statutory modification(s) or
re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), Shri Induri Narasing Rao (DIN: 01852112 ), who was appointed
as Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company, pursuant to Section 149 of the Companies Act 2013
with effect from 1t August 2019 and who has submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria of Independence as
provided under the Act, be and is hereby re-appointed as an Independent Director of the Company for a Second/
another term of upto 5 (five) consecutive years with effect from 1t August 2024.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board is hereby authorized to take all necessary steps as may be necessary
to give effect to the above resolution including filing of all such necessary documents as may be required in this
regard.”

Providing security/mortgage/pledge of the Companies Properties for the loans to be availed by Sideshwari
Power Generation Private Limited (SPGPL)

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special
Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT, in partial suppression of earlier special resolution passed by the Members on 08.02.2022,
pursuant to the provisions of Section 186 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, read with
the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any amendment thereto or re-enactment thereof for the time
being in force), if any, consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board to give any
guarantee or provide security in connection with the Financial Assistance availed of/being/proposed to be availed
by Sideshwari Power Generation Private Limited (SPGPL) from Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency
Limited (IREDA) Banks or Financial Institutions or from others by way of extending security/mortgage/pledge of the
Companies Properties as detailed below:



ORISSA POWER CONSORTIUM LIMITED

1)  Corporate Guarantee up to Rs.300 Crores (Rupees Three Hundred Crores Only) to the Financial Institutions/
IREDA/Bank for the loans availed by SPGPL.

2) Investment in Equity shares of Sideshwari Power Generation Private Limited (SPGPL) up to Rs 100 crores
(Rupees One Hundred Crores Only) and to pledge the said Equity up to Rs.100 Crores (Rupees One Hundred
Crores Only) to the Financial Institutions/IREDA/Bank for the loans availed by SPGPL.

3) Charge on movable assets including receivables of 20 MW Samal Barrage Hydro Electric Power Project at
Odisha or other assets of the Company to the Financial Institutions/IREDA/Bank for the loans availed by
SPGPL.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, the Board be and is hereby
authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things, deal with such matters, take necessary steps in the
matter as the Board may in its absolute discretion deem necessary, desirable or expedient and to settle any
question that may arise in this regard and incidental thereto, without being required to seek any further consent or
approval of the members or otherwise to the end and intent that the members shall be deemed to have given their
approval thereto expressly by the authority of this resolution.

For and on behalf of the Board
ORISSA POWER CONSORTIUM LIMITED

Sd/-
Place: Hyderabad V.V.V.S.N.MURTY
Date: 25" August, 2023 CFO & COMPANY SECRETARY

M.No. ACS-17477

Registered Office:

Mouza, Sahar, Plot No.76,

Surya Nagar, Bhubaneswar - 751003
Odisha

NOTES

1.

A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on a poll
instead of himself and the proxy need not be a member of the Company. In order to facility for the appointment of
Proxy by the members, the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are annexed hereto.

The route map of the venue of the Meeting is annexed hereto.

All the documents referred to in the AGM Notice are available for inspection by the members. Those who desire to
obtain the same may write to opclhyd@gmail.com

Explanatory Statement Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the items 3 to 5 is Annexed and
forms part of this notice.

Additional information as required under SS-2 notified Under Section 118(10) of the Companies Act 2013 is
provided along with this notice.
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

(Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013)
ITEM NO.3: APPOINTMENT OF SHRI BISWAJIT MISHRA, IAS (Retd) AS INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

Mr. Biswajit Mishra, IAS ( Retd) is a distinguished retired civil servant with a proven track record in the Indian Administrative
Services (IAS). He brings with him a wealth of experience, leadership, and strategic vision gained from decades of public
service. With an illustrious career in various administrative roles, Mr. Mishra is well-equipped to serve as an Independent
Director for your esteemed organization. His expertise spans across sectors, making him a valuable asset for sound
corporate governance and prudent decision-making.

Professional Experience and Achievements:

Indian Administrative Services (IAS): Mr. Biswaijit Mishra served as an IAS officer for over 35 years. Throughout his
tenure, he held critical administrative positions especially as Joint Secretary, Energy Department, Government of
QOdisha, gaining invaluable experience in policy formulation, implementation, and monitoring of Power Projects in Odisha.

Policy Formulation and Governance: As a high-ranking civil servant, Mr. Mishra has been actively involved in formulating
and implementing key government policies and energy projects. He has effectively managed complex socio-economic
challenges and contributed to the development of various sectors, including Power Sector.

He was working as Secretary Orissa Electricity Regulatory Commission from January 2001 to April, 2002 and he gained
all regulatory knowledge about the power sector.

Corporate Affairs and Stakeholder Management: Post-retirement, Mr. Mishra has been actively involved in corporate
affairs, serving as an advisor and consultant to several reputed organizations in power sector. His expertise in stakeholder
management and strategic planning has been instrumental in steering companies towards sustainable growth.

Qualifications and Education:

Educational Background: Mr. Mishra holds a master’'s degree in Science and Business Administration and Bachelor
Degree in Law from a prestigious university in India. His educational foundation coupled with extensive practical
experience in administration offers a unique blend of theoretical knowledge and real-world insights.

Professional Development: Over the years, Mr. Mishra has attended various national and international workshops,
seminars, and training programmes on governance, leadership, and management. This continuous pursuit of learning
has kept him abreast of the latest industry practices and global trends.

On recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directors have appointed
Shri. Biswajit Mishra, IAS (Retd) as an Additional Director in Non- independent Category effective from 215t December
2022 and his term expires on the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

In this regard, the Company has received the request in writing from a member of the company proposing Shri Biwsajit
Mishra’s candidature for appointment as Director of the Company in accordance with the provisions of Section 160 and
all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee considers that his association with the Company as an Independent
Director will benefit to the Company and recommended to Board for his appointment as an Independent Director of the
Company. Accordingly, the Board of Directors recommends the resolution for the appointment of Shri Biswajit Mishra as
an Independent Director for a term of Five Years in terms of the provisions of Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013
and his Directorship is not liable for retirement by rotation.

Copy of the draft letter for re-appointment of Shri. Biswajit Mishra, IAS (Retd), as an Non-Executive Independent Director,
setting out the terms and conditions would be available for inspection by the Members at the Registered Office of the
Company on any working day, (Monday to Saturday), during the business hours of the Company up to the date of the
Meeting.

Shri. Biswaijit Mishra does not hold any Equity Shares in the Company.

The Board feels that the presence of Shri Biswajit Mishra on the Board is desirable and would be beneficial to the
company and hence recommend resolution No.3 for adoption.

Except Shri Biswajit Mishra, none of the Directors/ Key Managerial Personnel of the Company/their respective relatives
is in any way concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in this Resolution.

ITEM NO. 4: RE-APPOINTMENT OF SHRI I. NARASING RAO AS AN INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR.

Shri Indoori Narsing Rao is Chartered Accountant with experience of four decades in Accounting, Taxation and Finance,
Expertise in International Tax Planning, Project Consultancy and Advisory Services to companies in Oil & Gas, Refineries,
Aviation, Pharmaceuticals and Manufacturing sectors etc.

Your Director felt that the continuation of Shri Indoori Narsing Rao re-appointment him as an Independent Director for
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Second Term is imminence benefit to the Company in the following manner:

Expertise and Experience: Being an experienced Chartered Accountant, his in-depth financial knowledge, expertise,
and experience is always beneficial to the board. His skills in areas such as accounting, auditing, financial reporting, and
risk management can be highly valuable in overseeing financial matters, ensuring regulatory compliance, and providing
strategic guidance to the Company.

Governance and Compliance: Independent directors play a crucial role in ensuring good governance practices
and compliance with applicable laws and regulations. Shri Indoori Narsing Rao, a Chartered Accountant, with his
understanding of financial regulations, can contribute significantly to the board’s oversight responsibilities, especially in
matters related to financial reporting, auditing, and internal controls.

Financial Insight: Independent directors with a Chartered Accountant background can offer unique insights into financial
statements, key financial indicators, and risk assessment. With his expertise, the Board can critically analyze financial
information, challenge assumptions, and contribute to effective decision-making in financial matters.

Audit Committee Expertise: Independent directors, particularly those with a Chartered Accountant qualification, are
often appointed to the audit committees of boards. Their expertise allows them to effectively oversee the financial
reporting process, internal controls, and interactions with auditors, enhancing the credibility and transparency of financial
information.

Stakeholder Confidence: Re-appointing an independent director who is a Chartered Accountant can enhance stakeholder
confidence, including investors, regulators, and other market participants. The presence of a qualified professional with
financial expertise demonstrates the commitment of the organization to sound financial management, transparency, and
accountability.

The members have appointed Shri Indoori Narsing Rao as Non-Executive Independent Director effective from 01.08.2019
and his term expires on 31.07.2024. In terms of Section 149 and any other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013, Shri Indoori Narsing Rao, is proposed to be re-appointed as an Independent Director of the Company for a further
term of term of 5(Five) years.

In the opinion of the Board, Shri Indoori Narsing Rao fulfils condition specified in the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules made thereunder for his re-appointment as an Independent Director of the Company and is Independent of the
Management.

Copy of the draft letter for re-appointment of Shri Indoori Narsing Rao, as an Non-Executive Independent Director, setting
out the terms and conditions would be available for inspection by the Members at the Registered Office of the Company
on any working day, (Monday to Saturday), during the business hours of the Company up to the date of the Meeting.

On recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board considers that his re-appointment as a
Non-Executive Independent Director would be of immense benefit to the Company for a second term and it is desirable
to avail services of Shri Indoori Narsing Rao as Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company. Hence, the Board
of Directors of your Company recommends the Special Resolution set out at the item 4 of the Notice for approval by the
Shareholders.

Pursuant to section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013, notice has been received from a shareholder signifying his intention
to propose the re-appointment of Shri Indoori Narsing Rao as Director and Nomination and Remuneration Committee
recommended for his re-appointment of second term.

Shri Indoori Narsing Rao, does not hold any shares in the Company and is not related to any other Director of the
Company.

The above proposal is in the interest of the Company and the Board recommends the Special Resolution as set out at
Item No.4 for approval by the members of the Company.

Except Shri Indoori Narsing Rao, none of the Directors/ Key Managerial Personnel of the Company/their respective

relatives is in any way concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in this Resolution.

5. Providing security/mortgage/pledge of the Companies Properties to IREDA for the loans to be availed by
Sideshwari Power Generation Private Limited (SPGPL):
In order to achieve the growth objectives of the Company, Board of Directors identified M/s Sideshwari Power
Generation Private Limited (SPGPL) and agreed to invest upto Rs.85 Crores or 51% of Equity Share Capital of
SPGPL, whichever is higher and accordingly invested an amount of Rs.16.25 Crores in equity share capital of
SPGPL as on 31t March’2023.

SPGPL is setting up of 3x5.5 MW Hydro Power Projects at Kolab River, Khadagpur Village, Kotpad Tehsil, Jeypore
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in the state of Odisha for which SPGPL entered into Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) with GRIDCO, Government
of Odisha. Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency Limited (IREDA) sanctioned debt finance/Term Loan
of Rs.120 Crores Rupee Term Loan to SPGPL. Due to unforeseen circumstances, the Cost of the Project has
increased. SPGPL is going to approach IREDA for additional term loan to meet the cost overrun obligation. IREDA
may ask OPCL to extend Guarantees for the additional loan amount also. In view of the aforesaid, it is proposed
to take approval under Section 186 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, by way of special
resolution as proposed in the Notice.

The above proposal is in the interest of the Company and the Board recommends the Special Resolution as set out
at Item No.5 for approval by the members of the Company.

Except Shri M. Sribharat, Managing Director, Shri M. Siddartha, Director, Shri Biswajit Mishra, Director and Shri
G. Venkatachalam, Director, none of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives are in any way

concerned with or interested, financially or otherwise in the resolution at Item no. 5 of the accompanying notice.

Place: Hyderabad

Date: 25" August, 2023

For and on behalf of the Board

ORISSA POWER CONSORTIUM LIMITED

Sd/-
V.V.V.S.N.MURTY
CFO & COMPANYSECRETARY

Additional information as required under SS -2 notified
under Section 118 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013

Name of the Director

Shri Biswajit Mishra, IAS(Retd)

Shri Indoori Narsing Rao

Category Non-Executive - Independent Director Non-Executive - Independent Director
DIN 07104342 01852112
Date of Birth 14-02-1951 10-01-1949
Age 72 Years 74 Years
Nationality Indian Indian
Date of Appointment 21-12-2022 01.08.2019
Qualification M.Sc, MBA Chartered Accountant
Occupation Retd from Government Services Profession
Shri Biswajit Mishra did his Post Graduation in|Having four decades in Accounting,
Statistics (M.Sc) and Business Administration.|Taxation and Finance, Expertise in
Nature of expertise After Completion of Post-Graduation, he joined|International Tax Planning, Project

in specific functional
areas

Administrative Services in Odisha. He served
various positions in Government of Odisha such as
Revenue Department, Panchayat Raj Department
and Energy Department

Consultancy and Advisory Services to
companies in Oil & Gas, Refineries,
Aviation, Pharmaceuticals and
Manufacturing sectors

Terms and conditions

For a term of 5 years

Re-appointment him for a second term as
Independent Director.

Remuneration sought
to be paid

Except sitting fee, no remuneration will be paid

Except sitting fee, no remuneration will
be paid

Remuneration last
drawn by such person

Except sitting fee, no remuneration was paid

Except sitting fee no remuneration was
paid

Relationship with
Directors

None

None
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Name of the Director

Shri Biswajit Mishra, IAS(Retd)

Shri Indoori Narsing Rao

Directorships In other
companies as on

1. Available Resources Private Limited

. Sideshwari Power Generation Pvt. Ltd.
. Orissa Hydel Power Jalaput Limited

. Bharat Jala Vidyut Nigam Limited

. Orissa Hydel Power Balimela Limited

. Hillfort Palace Private Limited

. Konaseema Power Corporation Ltd.

. VBC Fertilizers & Chemicals Limited

0 N O o B~ WDN

1. First India Infotech Limited
2. NRI Global Solutions Private Ltd.
3. VBC Ferro Alloys Limited

Chairman/Member of
the committee of the
Board of Directors

Chairman — Audit Committee

Shareholding including
share-holding as a
beneficial owner

Number of Meetings
of the Board attended
during the year

Names of listed
entities in which the
person also holds
the directorship and
the membership of
Committees of

the board

Names of listed
entities from which the
person has resigned in
the past three years

In case of Independent
Director, the skills

and capabilities
required for the role
and the manner in
which the proposed
person meets such
requirements

Having four decades of experience as IAS (Retd) in
various Government Departments including OERC
in which he played a vital role for policy formulation
and implementation of various power projects

Having four decades in Accounting,
Taxation and Finance, Expertise in
International Tax Planning, Project
Consultancy and Advisory Services to
companies in Oil & Gas, Refineries,
Aviation, Pharmaceuticals and
Manufacturing sectors




28TH ANNUAL REPORT 2022-23

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Your directors have pleasure in presenting the 28" Directors’ Report on the business and operations of your company for
the financial year ended 31stMarch,2023.

1.  FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (Amount % in Lakhs)
Particulars Year ended
31-03-2023 31-03-2022

Gross Income from Power Generation 3837.86 3,884.84
Profit Before Interest and Depreciation 3251.07 3,082.67
Finance Charges 652.46 458.64
Profit Before Depreciation 2598.63 2,624.03
Depreciation 838.30 849.66
Profit Before Tax 1760.33 1,774.37
Current Tax 518.82 862.41
Profit After Tax 1241.51 911.96
Balance of Profit brought forward (Adjusted) 6534.82 5,634.33
Balance available for appropriation 7776.33 6,546.29

2. OPERATIONS OF THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW ARE SUMMARIZED AS FOLLOWS:

A. 20 MW SAMAL HYDRO POWER PLANT

Power Generation during the year 2022-23 is 97.51 MU as against 98.66 MU of the previous year (2021-22)
and the Designed Energy is 88.32 MU.

B. 3.42 MW SOLAR PV POWER PLANT

Power Generation during the year 2022-23 is 4.01 MU as against 4.10 MU of the previous year (2021-22).
However, there is a decrease of 1.18 MU as against the net annual estimated gross power generation of 5.19
MU and the reason for the decrease in the generation is frequent grid failures and climatic variations.

C. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

During the financial year under review, the total revenue from the operations of the Company was %.3837.86
Lakhs against % 3,884.84 Lakhs in the previous year. The Company earned a Profit After Tax (PAT) of
% 1241.51 Lakhs compared to % 911.96 Lakhs in the previous year.

3. DIVIDEND

During the year under review, the Board of Directors has not recommended dividend on the Equity Shares of the
Company to avail the growth opportunities.

4. EARNING PER SHARE (EPS)

The Basic EPS of our Company stood at % 1.93 at the standalone level for the year ended 31%'March, 2023.
5. TRANSFER TO RESERVES

Your company has not transferred any amount to reserves during the financial year under review.

6. LIQUIDITY:

The Company has availed of term loans from Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency Limited (IREDA) and
Power Finance Corporation Limited (PFC) and maintains sufficient cash reserves to meet its quarterly repayment
obligations and also operations & strategic objectives. As at 31stMarch 2023, your Company had liquid assets of
% 38.56 Crores as against ¥ 19.30 Crores at the previous year end. These funds have been invested in short-term
deposits with scheduled banks.

7. PUBLIC DEPOSITS
Your Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

8. SHARE CAPITAL

During the year under review, Company issued 2,00,00,000 equity Shares for Rs.20/- each (including premium
of Rs.10/- each). Therefore, the Paid-up Share Capital as on 31t March, 2023 was X 82,44,94,260/-consisting of
8,24,49,426 fully paid-up shares of ¥10/- each.

The company not issued shares with differential voting rights / granted stock options / sweat equity during the year
under review.
9. POWER INDUSTRY SCENARIO

Electricity demand in the country has increased rapidly and is expected to rise further in the years to come.
Renewable energy sources like small hydro, wind energy, solar energy, and biomass energy can be used to

9
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overcome the energy shortage in India. As of 315t March, 2023 the total installed capacity of Renewable Energy
Plants in India is 1,79,322 MW as against the total installed capacity of all power plants of 4,17,668 MW which
works out to 43%. The Government of India recognized the importance of Renewable Energy and targeted to get
the highest country’s electricity generation from non-fossil fuel-based green generation (i.e., hydro, waste gas,
solar, and wind). This provides your company with an excellent opportunity to grow.

CAPACITY EXPANSION OUTLOOK / FUTURE OUTLOOK

Your Company has set a target to establish another 80 MW Renewable Energy Power Projects by 2025 to
consolidate its power generation portfolio. To accomplish the target, your Company is actively pursuing the
Governments of Andhra Pradesh and Odisha for getting the necessary approval for the implementation of the
18MW Jalaput Hydro Electric Power Project. Your Company is exploring the possibilities of expanding its existing
Solar Power Plant from 3.42 MW to 10 MW. Your Company intends to take up the said expansion projects through
SPV companies to attract the investments from strategic investors and to implement said projects on priority basis
and as a result, your Company invested amounts in the following companies:

1.  Orissa Hydel Power Jalaput Limited
2. Orissa Hydel Power Balimela Limited
3.  Bharat Jalavidyut Nigam Limited.

M/s. Sideshwari Power Generation Private Limited (SPGPL) is setting up 3x5.5 MW Hydro Power Project at Kolab
River, Khadagpur Village, Kotpad Tehsil, Jeypore in the state of Odisha for which SPGPL entered into PPA with
GRIDCO, Odisha. SPGPL also entered into an Implementation Agreement with the Chief Electric Inspector (EIC),
Government of Odisha on 30.07.2021. Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency Ltd., (IREDA) sanctioned
a rupee term loan of ¥ 120 Crores to SPGPL. The civil construction activities are in progress and ordered all the
critical plant and machinery.

Your Company has committed to invest up to % 50 Crores or 51% of the Equity Share Capital of SPGPL whichever
is higher. Accordingly, the Board of Directors have invested an amount of 16.26 Crores up to 31.03.2023 and will
invest the balance amount depending upon the project requirements. In order to meet the enhanced Project cost
of the Company, your Company invested an amount of Rs.35 Crores as Redeemable Preference Share Capital in
SPGPL during the year 2022-23.

KRISHNA POWER UTILITIES LIMITED

Krishna Power Utilities Limited (KPUL) is in the process of developing a 60 MW Imported Coal-based Thermal
Power Plant in Wadapally Village, Nalgonda Dist., Telangana. Most of the construction of the power plant has been
completed. KPUL is going to achieve the Commercial Operation date (COD) after the completion of balance works.
KPUL is also setting up of 2x36 MW submerged arc Ferro Alloys Furnaces to use power generating from 60 MW
Power Plant as Captive Use. KPUL is approaching the financial institutions/banks/others for debt finance.

In order to achieve the growth objectives of the Company, the Board of Directors identified M/s Krishna Power

Utilities Limited (KPUL) and agreed to invest up to ¥ 75 Crores in Equity Share Capital of KPUL and your Company
invested an amount of Rs.39,99,99,990/- during the year 2022-23.

KARTHIK RUKMINI ENERGY LIMITED

Karthik Rukmini Energy Limited (KREL) was planning to establish 65 MW Coal based Captive Power Plant at
Bodepally, Sirpur Kagaz Nagar, Telangana. However, Company could not implement the project as per the
schedule due to non-receipt of alienation of land from Government. Due to this reason, KREL is looking an
alternative business plan. In order to save the time and investment, Karthik Rukmini Energy Limited (KREL)
identified and acquired Krishna Power Utilities Ltd., a readily available 60 MW coal based Thermal Power Plant
located at Wadapalli, Miryalaguda, Nalgonda District in the State of Telangana, which is 95% completed. In order
to %aptug;e the opportunities in Thermal Captive Power business, your Directors have invested an amount of
% 23.70 Crores.

BUSINESS OUTLOOK FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2023-24:

a) SAMAL HYDRO POWER PLANT:

Power Generation from Samal Hydro Power Plant is projected to be around 80 million Units and accordingly,
the Income is projected to be around % 29.36 Cr.

b) SOLAR POWER PLANT:

Power Generation from Solar Power Plant is projected to be around 5.00 million Units and accordingly, the
Income is projected to be around % 3.20 Cr.

STATUS OF JALAPUT HEPP (3X6 MW) =18 MW

After the bifurcation of erstwhile Andhra Pradesh, the matter of signing the Tripartite Agreement is under examination
by the Government of Odisha and Andhra Pradesh and is expected to be resolved by end of March 2024. In the
meantime, the Company obtained and obtaining various statutory clearances and the Company will approach
Financial Institutions for achieving Financial Closure after executing the Tripartite Agreement.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/ JOINT VENTURES/ ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Information pursuant to sub-section (3) of section129 of the Companies Act 2013 regarding Subsidiaries/Joint
ventures is as follows:
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13.

14.

Sl Name of the Company % of . Nat.ure Of.
No. Shareholding Relationship
1. | M/s Siddeshwari Power Generation Private Limited (SPGPL) 41.50 Associate
2. | M/s Karthik Rukmini Energy Limited (KREL) 48.90 Associate
3. | M/s Krishna Power Utilities Limited (KPUL) 41.30 Associate
4. | M/s Orissa Hydel Power Jalaput Limited(OHPJL) 80.00 Subsidiary
5. | M/s Orissa Hydel Power Balimela Limited(OHPBL) 67.40 Subsidiary
6. | M/s Bharat Jala Vidyut Nigam Limited(BJVNL) 89.90 Subsidiary

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

As required pursuant to Rule 9 of Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, the CSR
Annual Report is enclosed as Annexure-1.

PARTICULARS OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

14.1.

14.2.

1431

14.4.

14.5.

14.6

Board of Directors:

The Board of the Company is duly constituted. None of the directors of the Company is disqualified under the
provisions of the Act.

Board Diversity:

The Company has a truly diverse Board that includes and makes good use of diversity in the skills, regional
and industry experience, background, race, gender, ethnicity and other distinctions among directors. This
diversity is considered in determining the optimum composition of the Board. All Board appointments are
made on merit, in the context of the skills, experience, independence and knowledge which the Board as a
whole requires to be effective.

ndependent Directors:
Company appointed Independent Directors as per the provisions of the Companies Act 2013.
Declaration by Independent Directors

The Company has received necessary declaration from each independent director under Section 149(7) of
the Companies Act, 2013, that he / she meets the criteria of independence laid down in Section 149(6) of the
Companies Act, 2013.

Changes in the composition of Board of Directors:
Your Company has reorganized Executive Leadership to Accelerate Technology Led Growth and made cer-
tain changes to the Board composition as follows:

Appointments/Re-appointments and Change in Designation (Including those made after the end of financial
year and the date of this report): Company appointed Shri Biswajit Mishra as an Additional Director
effective from 21.12.2022.

Re-appointment (Director liable to retire by rotation):

Shri G. Venkatachalam (DIN No.0282267), a director retire by rotation and be eligible, offer him-self for re-
appointment in ensuing AGM.

Changes in composition of KMP:
There was no change in the composition of the KMP for the FY 2022-23.

Changes in composition of KMP after the end of financial year and the date of this report: There was no
change in the composition of the KMP.

Appointment of Additional Director:

Board appointed Shri Biswajit Mishra as an Additional Director during the year under review and. Board
recommends his appointment as Independent Directors u/s 149 and 160 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Re-appointment of Independent Director for second term:

The term of Shri Induri Narasing Rao (DIN: 01852112 ) as Independent director will be expired on 31.07.2024
and Board recommend the re-appointment him for a second term.

MEETINGS
Following are the details of Board and Committee Meetings held during the year:

1"



15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

ORISSA POWER CONSORTIUM LIMITED

a) BOARD MEETINGS
The Company convened Four Board Meetings during the Financial Year 2022-23 on (i) 26/07/2022 (ii)
02/11/2022 (iii) 21/12/2022 (iv) 23/03/2023 and the Company complied the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013.

b)  AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETINGS
The Company convened an Audit Committee meeting on 26/07/2022 wherein Annual Financial
Statements for the Financial Year 2021-22 were approved and recommended to the Board.

c) INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS
As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the meeting of the Independent Directors of the
Company has been convened on 26/07/2022.

d) CSR COMMITTEE
As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the meeting of the CSR Committee has been
convened on 31/03/2023.

e) NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the meeting of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee of the Company has been convened on 26/07/2022 and 21/12/2022.

BOARD-PERFORMANCE-EVALUATION

Board has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, Board Committees, and individual Directors
pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The Board evaluated the performance of the Directors after
seeking inputs from the Directors based on specified criteria such as the Board Composition and structures, the
effectiveness of board processes, information and functioning, etc.

The Board evaluated the performance of the Committees after seeking inputs from the Committee members based
on the criteria such as the composition of Committees, effectiveness of committee meetings, etc. At a separate
meeting of Independent Directors, the performance of Non-Independent Directors & performance of the Board
as a whole was evaluated, taking into account the views of the Executive Director and Non-Executive Directors.
The same was discussed at the Board meeting at which the performance of the Board, its committees, and
individual Directors was also discussed. The entire Board, excluding the Independent Director being evaluated, did
performance evaluation of Independent Directors. The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation
process.

DECLARATION BY AN INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR(s)

All Independent Directors have given declarations that they meet the criteria of independence as laid down under
Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. Further, there has been no change in the circumstances, which may
affect their status as independent directors during the year.

REMUNERATION POLICY

Your Company formulated a Remuneration Policy for the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, and other
employees, pursuant to the provisions of the Act and rules made there under. Nomination and Remuneration
Committee (NRC) has been constituted and the following are the details of the composition of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee (NRC):

Shri Indoori Narsing Rao -  Chairman
Shri M. Bharadwaj - Member
Shri Kommineni Vikas - Member

Disclosure of Composition of Audit Committee:

Audit Committee has been constituted as per the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and the following are the
details of composition of Audit Committee:

Shri Indoori Narsing Rao - Chairman
Shri M. Bharadwaj - Member
Shri G. Venkatachalam - Member

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

Internal Financial Controls are part of the risk management process addressing financial and financial reporting
risks. They ensure the orderly and efficient conduct of business, including adherence to Company policies,
safe guarding of its assets, prevention and detection of fraud, error reporting mechanisms, and accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records. They aid in the timely preparation of financial statements. The Internal
Financial Controls have been documented, digitized, and embedded in the business process.

Independent Auditors:

In terms of the provisions of the Companies Amendment Act, 2017 read with Notification S.O. 1833(E) dated 7th
May 2018 deletes provision of annual ratification of the appointment of auditor. Now during a single term of 5 years,
there shall be no requirement for ratification of the appointment of auditor. A company sending notices for Annual
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21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

General Meeting on or after 7" May 2018 is not required to include ratification of the auditor as its agenda item.

The Auditors, M/s Singh Ray Mishra & Co., Chartered Accountants, Bhubaneswar were appointed as Independent
Auditors to hold office till the conclusion of AGM to be held in the year 2027, since there is no requirement of
annual ratification of appointment of Statutory Auditors, the Board has not recommended for ratification of Statutory
Auditors in the Notice of 28" AGM.

INTERNAL AUDITORS

The Company appointed M/s K.S Rao & Co., Chartered Accountants, Hyderabad, effective from the Financial
Year 2012-13 as its Internal Auditors. Their scope of work includes a review of records, ledgers, voucher checking,
and the internal controls applied and practiced by the Company to ensure that the Assets are safeguarded, and
payments are made only for the benefits received and review of operational expenditure, effectiveness of internal
control procedures and systems, and assessing the internal control strengths in all areas. The internal control
procedures and systems are adequate commensurate with the nature and size of the operations of the Company.
Internal auditors of the Company have done an audit and the Audit Committee/Board reviews their report from time
to time.

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS UNDER SECTION 143(12)

During the FY 2022-23, the Statutory Auditors and the Secretarial Auditor have not reported any instances of frauds
committed in the Company by its Officers or Employees under section 143(12) of the Act to the Central Government
or the Audit Committee under section 143(12) of the Companies Act.

COST AUDIT REPORT

In terms of the Rules announced by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs on 31st December 2014, the Company is
required to maintain Cost Records, and the Company is not required to appoint Cost Auditors for the Financial
Year 2022-23 for carrying the Cost Audit. Accordingly, the company maintained Cost Records for the financial year
2022-23.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company had appointed K. J. Babu,
Practicing Company Secretary to conduct the Secretarial Audit and give a Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial
Year 2022-23 to be annexed to the Report of Board of Directors as annexure-4. The Secretarial Auditors’ Report
for FY 2022-23 did not contain any qualification, reservation, or adverse remark.

VIGIL MECHANISM

In pursuance of the provisions of section 177(9) & (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Policy for Vigil Mechanism for
Directors and Employees to report genuine concerns has been approved by the Board. The Company empowered
the victimized Employee or Director to approach directly the Chairman of the Audit Committee for a solution to the
iss&ie so that the victimized Employee/Director is rescued and there are no such events occurred during the year
under review.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Board of Directors has approved the Risk Management Policy and the company is taking steps to mitigate and
minimize various Business risks, which have an impact on the operations of the company.

The Board oversees the Risk Management process including risk identification, impact assessment, effective
implementation of the mitigation plans, and risk reporting. The Audit Committee has additional oversight in the area
of financial risks and controls. Major risks identified by the businesses and functions are systematically addressed
through mitigating actions on a continuing basis.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

There are no employees covered under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act 2013 and rule 5(2) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY

There are no material changes that occurred after the closure of the financial year of the Company to which the
Balance Sheet relates up to the date of the report affecting the financial position of the Company as on 31.03.2023.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURT

There are no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators / Courts that would impact the going concern
status of the Company and its future operations.
PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES, AND INVESTMENTS

The particulars of loans, guarantees, and investments covered under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 have
been disclosed as notes in the financial statements.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

The particulars of the contract or arrangement entered into by the Company with related parties are referred to in
sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 disclosed in Form No.AOC-2 as Annexure-2.

PARTICULARS RELATING TO THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT THE WORK PLACE
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33.

(a)

(b)

(c)

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

ORISSA POWER CONSORTIUM LIMITED

(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION, AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

In terms of the order to prevent sexual harassment of women in the workplace as per provisions of the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013, the Company adopted
a policy for the prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at the work place and has set up a committee for
implementation of the said policy. During the year, the Company has not received any complaints of harassment.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS, AND OUTGO

The details of conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings, and Outgo are as
follows:

Conservation of Energy

The information in accordance with the provision of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the
Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of Board of Directors) Rules 2014, Company is in the business
of Power Generation and is taking steps wherever possible to minimize the auxiliary power consumption.
Technology Absorption

The Company is a Power Generation entity and is operating the Plant(s) successfully by absorbing the latest
Technology besides adopting proper maintenance practices and attending to repairs and replacements on time,
which resulted in optimal availability of the plant.

Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo
During the year, there are no foreign exchange inflows / earnings or outflows / investments.

HUMAN RESOURCES

Your Company treats “human resources” as one of its most important assets, which is responsible for successful
operations of the Company and sustained growth. Your Company continuously invests in human resources for the
retention and development of talent on an ongoing basis. Periodic training is given to the operating personnel and
others.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors, to the best of their knowledge and
ability, confirm that:

(i) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31 March 2023, the applicable accounting
standards have been followed and there are no material departures;

(i) the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company as at 315t March 2023 and of the profit and loss of the company for the year ended on that date;

(iii) the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(iv) the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

(v) the Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such internal
financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and

(vi) the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and
that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN (MGT 9)

The extract of the annual return in Form MGT 9 as required under the provisions of section 92 of the Act is enclosed
as Annexure - 3. Company does not have website and therefore, we could not place MGT-7 in website.
APPLICATION UNDER INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016:

;’ge Company has not made any application under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 during the FY 2022-

APPRECIATION:
Your Directors wish to place on record their appreciation to employees at all levels for their hard work, dedication,

and commitment. The enthusiasm and unstinting efforts of the employees have enabled the Company to remain
stable, despite increased competition from several existing and new players.

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS:

Your Directors are thankful to the Government of Odisha, Government of Andhra Pradesh, Government of
Telangana, and Government of India, for their continuous support and encouragement for the successful operations
of the Company and your Directors are also placing on record their gratitude to the Financial Institutions i.e.,
Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency Ltd., (IREDA), Power Finance Corporation Limited (PFC), General
Insurance Corporation of India Limited (GIC), Indus Ind Bank, State Bank of India, UCO Bank and ICICI Bank, for
their unstinted support extended to your Company at all times.

Your Directors further wish to place on record their appreciation to all employees for their dedicated services to the
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Company always.

For and on behalf of the Board of
Orissa Power Consortium Limited

Sd/- Sd/-
Place: Hyderabad M. Sri Bharat M. Siddartha
Date: 25" August 2023 Managing Director Director
Annexure-1

THE ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2022-2023

1. CSR Policy

Our aim is to be one of the most respected companies in India delivering superior and sustainable value to all our

customers, business partners, shareholders, employees, and host communities.

The CSR initiatives focus on the holistic development of host communities and create social, environmental, and

economic value for the society.

To pursue these objectives, the Company will continue to
. Up hold and promote the principles of inclusive growth and equitable development.

. Develop Community Development Plans based on the needs and priorities of host communities and measure
the effectiveness of community development programs.

. Work actively in areas of preventive health and sanitation, education, skills for employability, livelihoods,
income generation, waste resource management, and water conservation for host communities for enhancing
the Human Development Index.

. Collaborate with like-minded bodies like governments, voluntary organizations, and academic institutes in

pursuit of our goals.

. Interact regularly with stakeholders, and review and publicly report our CSR initiatives.

2. The Composition of the CSR Committee
The following are the members of the Committee as on 31.03.2023:

Shri Kommineni Vikas Chairman

Shri Mathukumilli Bharadwaj Member

Shri Mathukumilli Siddartha Member

Average net profit of the company for the last three financial years (R in Lakhs)
el s_pentl Profits of three preceding Prescribed CSRExpenditure
to be spent during the . Average 5 X
Financial Year financial years (2% on AverageProfit)

2014-15 903.96 368.42 | 1,051.48 774.62 15.49
2015-16 368.42 | 1,051.48 572.71 664.20 13.28
2016-17 1,051.48 572.71 252.74 625.64 12.51
2017-18 572.71 252.74 110.18 311.87 6.24
2018-19 252.74 110.18 568.44 310.45 6.21
2019-20 110.18 568.44 688.66 455.76 9.12
2020-21 568.44 688.66 | 1,195.43 817.51 16.35
2021-22 688.66 | 1,195.43 | 1,444.06 | 1,109.38 22.19
2022-23 1,195.43 | 1,444.06 | 1,893.48 | 1,510.99 30.22
2023-24 1,444.06 | 1,893.48 1837.62 1725.05 34.51

Total CSR Liability up to FY 2022-23 166.12

Prescribed CSR Expenditure: % 166.12 Lakhs (For Financial Years: 2014-15, 2015-16, 2016-17, 2017-18,
2018-19, 2019-20,2020-21, 2021-22, 2022-23 and 2023-24)
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Details of CSR spent during the financial year:

(a) The total amount spent up to the financial year 2022-23 is % 52.39 Lakhs.

(b) Amount unspent is ¥ 79.22 Lakhs (Liability up to 31.03.2023)

(c) Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year 2022-23 is detailed below:

At the request of the villagers/Local Authorities/MLA, Company spent an amount of ¥ 18.96 Lakhs during the year
under review towards ongoing projects, and the details of CSR spending are enclosed as Annexure-A.

Plans for spending of CSR Obligation

In terms of the CSR Policy of the Company, we would like to utilize most of the CSR activities for long-term multi-
year projects or programs and the balance amount should be spent on the projects or programs with short-term
objectives. Education is believed to be the stepping-stone to improving the quality of life, especially for the poor
and the most vulnerable. Therefore, Company decided to provide basic infrastructure facilities to the Schools as a
matter of priority.

The ideology behind “providing infrastructure facilities to Schools” lies in the very essence of transforming lives
through continuous generation of knowledge and empowerment. Accordingly, Company has identified various
schools, which require support from the Company to upgrade their infrastructure facilities, in the surrounding area
of our Samal Hydro Power Project, and the same was discussed with the school / local authorities and villagers.

In addition to improving the infrastructure facilities in Schools, Company also identified activities relating to providing
basic needs to the nearby villages especially repairs of roads, providing drinking water and sanitation facilities, etc.
We have already discussed this with the Local Panchayat Authorities and villagers. Accordingly, some of works
have been completed. Further, the Company is in the process of getting the required permission / approvals from
the Local Authorities for remaining works.

Company has formulated its implementation plan and is in the process of obtaining various required approvals in
this regard. Therefore, Company decided to keep the unspent amounts in separate Bank Account to enable the
Company to implement the said ongoing works.

The CSR Committee confirms that the implementation and monitoring of the CSR Policy is in compliance with
CSR objectives and Policy of the company.

Sd/- Sd/-
Place: Hyderabad M Siddartha K. Vikas
Date: 25th August, 2023 (Member) (Chairman- CSR Committee)
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Annexure-2

FORM NO.AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule8 (2)

of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014)

A.  Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis:

&l Particulars | I} ]

No.

a) | Name (s) of the relatedparty | VBC Industries Limited | Mrs.M. Srimani M/s Project
& nature of the relationship Relativeof M. Sri Development

Bharat, MD and M. Consultants Interested:
Siddartha, Director K.C.Mohapatra,
Director*

b) | Nature of contracts / Office Building Rent Office Building Rent Consultancy Charges
arrangements/transaction

c) | Duration of the contracts / 3 years 5 years 2 Years
arrangements/transaction

d) | Salient terms of the % 9,00,000/- per annum | ¥ 13,23,000/- per annum % 1,50,000/-
contracts or arrangements
or transactions including the
value, if any

e) | Justification for entering Itisinacentrally located | Itisinacentrallylocated | They are having well
into such contracts area of Bhubaneswar, | area of Hyderabad, | experience in project
or arrangements or wherein the Registered | wherein the Corporate | development
transactions & Administrative Office | Office of the company

of the company is | islocated
located

f) | Date of approval by the 01.03.2021 11.03.2019 29.12.2020
Board

g) | Amount paid as advances Nil Nil Nil
if any

h) | The date on which the N.A. N.A N.A.
special resolution was
passed in General, meeting
as required underthe first
proviso to section 188

*ceased the contract effective from 31.08.2022.

B. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis: NIL

For and on behalf of the Board of

Orissa Power Consortium Limited

Sd/- Sd/-
Place: Hyderabad M. Sri Bharat M. Siddartha
Date: 25" August 2023 Managing Director Director
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EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on the financial year ended 31.03.2023
[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, and Rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

FORM NO. MGT-9

REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

Annexure-3

CIN

U401010R1995PLC004059

Registration Date

29/06/1995

Name of the Company

ORISSA POWER CONSORTIUM LIMITED

Category of the Company

Company Limited by Shares

Address of the Registered Office
and Contact details

Mouza, Sahar, PlotNo.76, Surya Nagar,
Bhubaneswar Khurda, Odisha751003.

Whether listed company No

Name, address, and contact
details of Registrar and Transfer
Agent

M/s. Venture Capital & Corporate Investments Pvt Ltd,
AURUM”, 4th & 5th Floors, Plot No.57,
Jayabheri Enclave Phase — I, Gachibowli, Hyderabad — 500032

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:

The following are the Business Activities contributing to the total turnover of the Company:

o . . NIC Code of the Product | % to the total turnover
Name and Description of main Products /Services .
/Service of the Company
Energy (Hydro Power) Electric Power Generation by 35101 93%
Hydro Electric Power Plant
Energy (Solar Power) Electric Power Generation by 35105 07%
Solar Power Plant
lll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY, AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:
Holding/ | % of .
SI. Name and Address CIN/GLN Subsidiary/ | shares Applufable
No. of the Company . section
Associate | held
Sideshwari Power Generation Pvt. Ltd U40100TG2002PTC038331 | Associate | 41.50 2(6)
1 |Address:FlatNo-110,Amrutha Ville, Rajbhavan
Road, Somaijiguda, Hyderabad 500082
Karthik Rukmini Energy Limited U27101TG2004PLC044533 | Associate | 48.90 2(6)
2 Address: Smt.B.G.Lakshmi & Others,
P.No.188 & 189 Block-B, Kavuri Hills, Guttala
Begumpet Hyderabad 500033
Krishna Power Utilities Limited U40109TG1995PLC020948 | Associate | 41.30 2(6)
3 Address: Progressive Combines, 6-2-913/914,
3rd Floor Progressive Towers, Khairthabad,
Hyderabad TG 500004
Orissa Hydel Power Jalaput Limited U40109AP1999PLC031840 | Subsidiary | 80.00 2(87)
4 |Address: 3 Floor, Balaji Metro Chambers
Dondaparthy Visakhapatnam -530016
Orissa Hydel Power Balimela Limited U40109AP1999PLC031839 | Subsidiary | 67.40 2(87)
5 |Address: 3" Floor, Balaji Metro Chambers
Dondaparthy Visakhapatnam -530016
Bharat Jala Vidyut Nigam Limited U40109AP1997PLC027395 | Subsidiary | 89.90 2(87)
6 |Address: 3 Floor, Balaji Metro Chambers
Dondaparthy Visakhapatnam -530016
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IV. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity):

i) Category-wise Shareholding A. Fully paid-up Shares:

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the

year (as on 01.04.2022)

No. of Shares held at the end of the year(as
on31.03.2023)

Category of Shareholders
Demat Physical Total e Demat Physical Total EO @
shares shares

A. PROMOTERS
(1) Indian
a) Individual/HUF 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
b) Central Govt. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
c) State Govt.(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
d) Bodies Corporate 6172670 0 6172670 9.88| 6172670 0| 6172670 7.49
e) Banks/Fl 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
f)  Any Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
Sub-Total(A) (1): 6172670 0| 6172670 9.88| 6172670 0| 6172670 7.49
(2) Foreign
a) NRIs-Individuals 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00
b) Other-Individuals 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00
c) Bodies Corporate 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00
d) Banks/FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00
e) Any Other.... 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00
Sub-Total(A) (2): 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00
Total Shareholding of Promot-
ers (A)=(A)(1) + (A)2) 6172670 0| 6172670 9.88| 6172670 0| 6172670 7.49
B. PUBLIC SHARE-HOLDING
(1) Institutions
a) Mutual Funds/UTI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00
b) Banks/FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00
c) Central Govt. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00
d) State Govt.(s) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00
e) Venture Capital Funds 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00
f) Insurance Companies 8,900,000 0 8900000 14.25| 8900000 0| 8900000 10.79
g) Flls 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00
h) Foreign Venture CapitalFunds 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00
i)  Others (specify) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00
Sub-Total(B)(1): 8900000 0| 8900000 14.25| 8900000 0| 8900000 10.79
(2) Non-Institutions
a) Bodies Corporate 46244723 0 46244723 74.05] 66244723 0] 66244723 80.35
b) Individuals
i) Individual Shareholders holding

nominal share capital upto ¥ 1

lakh
i) Individual Shareholders holding

nominal share capitalin excess 6,082 12952 19,034 0.03 6,082 12952 19,034 0.02

of 31 lakh
c) Others
i) Non-Resident Indians 112999| 1000000 1112999 1.78 112999| 1000000 1112999 1.35
Clearing Members
Trusts 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00
Qualified Foreign Investor 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00
Sub-Total B(2): 46,363,804| 1,012,952| 47,376,756 75.86| 66,363,804| 1,012,952| 67,376,756 81.72
Total B=B (1) + B (2): 55,263,804 1,012,952| 56,276,756 90.12| 75,263,804| 1,012,952| 76,276,756 92.51
¢ gngtrggians, a@?nst whig 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
GRAND TOTAL (A+B+C): 61,436,474 1,012,952| 62,449,426 100.00| 81,436,474| 10,12,952| 82,449,426 100.00

Issued 2,00,00,000 fully paid-up Equity Shares during the Financial Year 2022-23.
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ii)

iii)

iv)

Shareholding of Promoters:

Shareholding at the beginning of the Sharsholding at the end of the year %
VEEL Change
Sl. | Shareholders % of total % of Shares % of total | % of Shares | in share-
No Name No. of sh;res ofthe Pledged/ en- | No. of | shares of | Pledged/ en-| holding
Shares Compan cumbered to | Shares the cumberedto | during
PANY | total shares Company | total shares | the year
1 |VBCFerro g 25 670 9.88 100.00|61,72,670 7.49 100.00 -
Alloys Limited

Change in Promoters’ Shareholding:

Shareholding at the begin- Cumulative Shareholding
S| ning ofthe Year duringthe Year
. Name of the Promoter s’ % of total % of total
No No of No of
sharesof the sharesof the
Shares Shares
company company
At the beginning of the year
VBC Ferro Alloys Limited 61,72,670 9.88 61,72,670 7.49

Date-wise increase/ decrease inPro-
moters Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase/
decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer/
bonus/sweatequity etc.)

No Changes in Promoters shareholding during the year

At the end of the year

VBC Ferro Alloys Limited

61,72,670

9.88

61,72,670

7.49

Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (fully paid up):

(Other than Directors, Promoters & Holders of GDRs & SDRs of GDRs and ADRs):

Shareholding at the begin- | Shareholding at theend of
~ For Each of the Top ningof the Year the Year

No. 10 Shareholders No. of % of total No. of % of total
Shares shares of the Shares shares of the

company company
1 |VBC Industries Limited 19,594,723 31.38 19,594,723 23.77
2 |Techno Infratech Projects (India)Pvt Ltd 10,150,000 16.25 10,150,000 12.31
3 |General Insurance Corporation of India 8900000 14.25 8900000 10.79
4 |Bhadrachalam Power & Alloys Ltd 2343750 3.75 5043750 6.12
5 |Sourya Vidyut Nigam Pvt Ltd 2343750 3.75 5043750 6.12
6 |Maha Infrastructure India Limited 2343750 3.75 5043750 6.12
7 |OPL Renewable Energee Pvt Ltd 2343750 3.75 5043750 6.12
8 |Peninsular Power Venture Pvt Ltd 2343750 3.75 5943750 7.21
9 |Amaravathi Alloys Pvt Ltd 1875000 3.00 5475000 6.64
10 |Basil Infrastructure Projects Ltd 2906250 4.65 4906250 5.95
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V.

VI

A
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Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Shareholding at the Change in Shasheidinaladie
. . end
beginning of the year Shareholding
<l Name of the Directors GG G
No % of total % of total
No. of No. of
shares Of | Increase |Decrease shares of the
Shares Shares
theCompany Company
1 |K. Vikas - - - - - -
2 |K.C. Mohapatra 1414 0.003 - - 1414 0.000
3 [Mathukumilli Sri Bharat 1,285 0.012 - - 1,285 0.002
4 |Mathukumilli Bharadwaj - - - - - -
5 [Venkatachalam Gedupudi - - - - - -
6 |Indoori Narsing Rao - - - - - -
7 | Biswaijit Mishra - - - - - -
8 |M Siddartha 1285 0.012 - - 1285 0.002
9 |V.V.V.S.N. Murty- CFO & - - - - - -
Company Secretary
INDEBTEDNESS:
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment:
(X In lakhs)
Indebtedness at the beginning of S IToans Unsecured . Total
X . Excluding Deposits
the financial year . Loans Indebtedness
deposits
i. Principal Amount 2,817.81 - - 2,817.81
ii. Interest due but not paid - - - -
iii. Interest accrued but not due 21.11 - - 21.11
Total (i+ii+iii) 2,838.92 - - 2,838.92
Change in indebtedness during the
financial year
Addition 11,067.48 - - 11,067.48
Reduction 843.13 - - 843.13
Net Change 10,224.35 - - 10,224.35
Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year
i.  Principal Amount 13,042.16 - - 13,042.16
ii. Interest due but not paid - - - -
iii. Interest accrued but not due 65.95 - - 65.95
Total (i+ii+iii) 13,108.11 - - 13,108.11
REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors, and/or Manager:
(X in Lakhs)
SI.No Particulars of Remuneration Shri M. Sri Bharat, MD
Gross Salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in Section17(1) of thelncome Tax 56.85
Act,1961
1 (b) Value of perquisites under Section17(2) Income Tax Act, 1961 -
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under Section17(3) Income TaxAct,1961 -
2 Stock Options -
3 Sweat Equity -
4 Commission: -
-as % of the profit-others, specify....
5 Others, please specify (Gratuity) -
Total (A) 56.85
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VIL.

Remuneration to other Directors:

Independent Directors:

(Amount in %)

NS;' Particulars of remuneration K. Vikas I. Narsing Rao

1 Fee for attending Board/Committee Meetings 8,000 8,000

2 Commission - R

3 Others, please Specify - -

Total (B)(1) 8,000 8,000
Other Non-Executive Directors: (Amount in %)
:tl)' Particulars of remuneration | MSP RamaRao | M.Bharadwaj | K.C.Mohapatra M. Siddartha | G. Venkatachalam | Biswajit Mishra
1 |Fee for attending Board/ 4,000 8,000 4,000 12,000 12,000 4,000

Committee Meefings

2 |Commission - - - - - -
3 |Others, please Specify - - - - - -
Total (B)(1) 4,000 8,000 4,000 12,000 12,000 4,000

REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD:

(Rupees in Lakhs)

Key Managerial

Compounding

:(I)'_ Particulars of Remuneration Personnel
CFO & CS
Gross Salary
1 (a) Salary as per provisions contained in Section 17(1) of the IncomeTax Act, 1961 19.46
(b) Value of perquisites under Section 17(2) Income Tax Act, 1961 -
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under Section 17(3) Income TaxAct, 1961 -
2 Stock Options -
3 Sweat Equity -
4 Commission
- as% of profit -
- Others, specify
5 Others, please specify -
Total (C) 19.46
PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
Section of the . Details_of Penal- Authority | Appeal made
. Brief ty/Punishment/ .
Typs CETEEGLES Description compounding L . LiETLT .
Act . ICOURT] | (Give details)
fees imposed
A. COMPANY
Penalty
Punishment None
Compounding
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty
Punishment None
Compounding
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty
Punishment None
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Annexure-4
Form No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH,2023
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules,2014]

To,

The Members,

ORISSA POWER CONSORTIUM LIMITED
CIN: U401010R1995PLC004059

Mouza, Sahar, PlotNo.76, SuryaNagar, Bhubaneswar, Khurda,Orissa-751003.

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good
corporate practices by M/s. ORISSA POWER CONSORTIUM LIMITED (hereinafter called the company). Secretarial
Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts / statutory
compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the M/s. ORISSA POWER CONSORTIUM LIMITED books, papers, minute books, forms
and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company,
its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in
our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31 March, 2023 (“Audit
Period”) complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes
and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by M/s.
ORISSA POWER CONSORTIUM LIMITED (“the Company”) an Unlisted Public Company for the financial year ended
on 318 March, 2023 according to the provisions of:

(i)  The Companies Act,2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;
ii)  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;

(
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;
(

iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of Foreign
Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

(v) Regulations and guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (“SEBI ACT”)
- are not applicable during the audit period, as the Company is Unlisted Public Company.

(vi) Other laws applicable to the company as provided by the management as mentioned below:

. Employees State Insurance Act, 1948 and Employees’ State Insurance (General) Regulations, 1950;

. Employees Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 and the Employees’ Provident Funds
Scheme, 1952;

. Payment of Bonus Act,1 965 and the Payment of Bonus Rules, 1965;

. Employment Exchanges (Compulsory Notification of Vacancies) Act, 1959

. Contract Labour (IRegulation and Abolition) Act, 1970 and the Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition)
Central Rules, 1971;

. Factories Act, 1948 and the rules made thereunder;

. A.P. Shops and Establishment Act, 1988;

. Water (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1974

. Air (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1981

. Environment Protection Act, 1986

. Public Liability Insurance Act, 1991

. Indian Boilers Act, 1923

. Explosives Act, 1884

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i)  Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.
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We further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-
Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors
that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the
meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as part
of the minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the
size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations
and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period the company has not carried out any activity that has major
bearing on the company’s affairs.

Sd/-
K.J. Babu
Company Secretary in Practice
M.No.: A 35456
Date:25/08/2023 CP No.: 21932
Place: Hyderabad ICSIUDIN: A035456E000868255

This report Is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure-A and forms an integral part of this report

To, Annexure-A
The Members,

ORISSA POWER CONSORTIUM LIMITED

CIN: U401010R1995PLC004059

Mouza, Sahar, PlotNo.76, Surya Nagar,

Bhubaneswar, Khurda, Orissa - 751003.

Authorised Capital: ¥ 1,00,00,00,000/-
Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on the secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about
the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that
correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide
a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3.  We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts of the
company.

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and
regulations and happening of events etc.

5.  The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the
responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6.  The Secretarial audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the efficacy or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

Sd/-
K.J. Babu
Company Secretary in Practice
M.No.: A 35456
Date:25/08/2023 CP No.: 21932
Place: Hyderabad ICSIUDIN: A035456E000868255
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To

The Members of Orissa Power Consortium Ltd,

Bhubaneswar

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the Ind AS financial statements of Orissa Power Consortium Limited(“the Company”), which comprise
the balance sheet as at 315'March 2023, and the statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive loss ),
statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the
Ind AS financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so required and give a true
and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31%t March, 2023, and Profit (financial performance
including other comprehensive loss ), the change in Equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the Standalone Financial Statement and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company’s board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report and Shareholder’s
Information, but does not include the standalone financial statement and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
of assurance and conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information identified above
when it becomes available and in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
standalone financial statement or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

When we read the full Annual report which is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditors’ report, if
we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged
with governance.

Responsibilities of Management for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs (financial position), profit & loss(financial performance including other comprehensive loss ), statement of
changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Indian accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the relevant
rules issued thereunder.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
standalone Ind AS financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.
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In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a whole are free

from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with

Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act will always detect a material misstatement when it

exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they

could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone
financial statements.

As part of audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism

throughout the audit. We also :

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statement, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omission,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances . Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing
our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting polices used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists. We are requited to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosed in the standalone financial
statement or, if such disclosures are inadequate to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
company to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation structure and content of the standalone financial statement, including the
disclosures and whether the standalone financial statement represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or in aggregate,

make it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements

may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work
and in evaluating the results of our work and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone
financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing

of the audit and significant audit finding, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during

our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements

regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be

thought to bear on our independence and where applicable, related safeguards.

We have placed reliance on: The Management’s evaluation/estimates, whether technical or otherwise for making the

provision towards impairment of fixed assets.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government of
India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in”’Annexure A” a statement
on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, that:

(@) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid Ind AS standalone financial statements.
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(b)
(c)

(d)
(e)

()
(9)
(h)

ORISSA POWER CONSORTIUM LIMITED

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid Ind AS
standalone financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those books.
The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, the statement of cash flows and statement of changes
in equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account maintained for the
purpose of preparation of the standalone Ind AS financial statements.

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued thereunder.

On the basis of written representation received from the directors as at 31s March, taken on record, by the
Board of Directors, none of the director is disqualified as at 315 March, from being appointed as a director in
terms of section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure B”.

In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2023 has been paid / provided by
the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

a. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its Standalone

Financial Statements.

b.  As explained to us the company has not entered into any derivative contract and has not foreseen any
material losses on long term contracts, hence no provision has been made on this account.

c.  Since the company do not have to transfer any amount to the Investor Education & Protection Fund as
required under section 125 (2) of the Companies Act, delay in transferring any amount to the Fund does
not arise.

d. (i) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as
disclosed in the notes to accounts, no funds (which are material either individually or in the
aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or
entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

(i) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as
disclosed in the notes to accounts, no funds (which are material either individually or in the
aggregate) have been received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity
(“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

(i) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause d(i) and d(ii) of Rule 11(e) , contain any material misstatement.

e.  The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

f. Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of account using

accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility is applicable to the
Company w.e.f. April 1, 2023, and accordingly, reporting under this clause is not applicable.

For Singh Ray Mishra & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 318121E

Sd/-
CA J.K. Mishra
Partner
Place: Bhubaneswar M. No.: 052796
Date : 28.08.2023 UDIN : 23052796BGWWUW7944
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ANNEXURE - A
TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report of
even date to the members of Orissa Power Consortium Limited on the Financial Statements for the year ended
31 March 2023.

i a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

b)

(A) The Company has maintained records showing particulars, including quantitative details and situation
of fixed assets.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its property, plant and equipment. In
accordance with this programme, major portion of property, plant and equipment were verified during the year
and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical
verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its property, plant and
equipment.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records
of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company.

The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including right-of-use assets) and
intangible assets during the year.

Based on the information and explanations furnished to us, no proceedings have been initiated during the
year or are pending against the Company as at March 31, 2023 for holding any benami property under the
Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made there under.

The inventories have been physically verified by the management during the financial year. In our opinion
and according 3to the information and explanations given to us, the procedures of physical verification of
inventories followed by the management are generally reasonable and adequate in commensurate with the
size and nature of the business. Discrepancies on physical verification noticed are less than 10% in the
aggregate in the each class of inventories.

During any point of time of the year, the company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of
five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets;

iii.  The Company has made investment, provided corporate guarantee and also has made advance during the year to
the Associate Company as follows:-

a) During the year the company has furnished Corporate Guarantee of Rs.120 Crores to IREDA for the loan
availed by M/s Sideshwari Power Generation Pvt. Ltd. an Associate company & details are as follows:
FEIHEI T (g:a;: r|‘_tae|f:) (R:.e |cnu|r_|2|,<h) SEEns (e, I Lelin) o??:::: ?és'".:af:iﬁ)
Aggregate amount granted/provided during the year
- Subsidiaries
- Joint Ventures
- Associates 12000 1625.92
- Others
Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date in respect of above cases
- Subsidiaries
- Joint Ventures
- Associates 12000 1625.92
- Others

b) In respect of the aforesaid investment, guarantees, securities and loans, the terms and conditions under
which such investment were made, guarantees provided, securities provided, loans were granted, and based
on the available information and explanation, these are not prejudicial to the company’s interest.

29




Vi.

Vii.

viii.

ORISSA POWER CONSORTIUM LIMITED

c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records
of the company, it is observed that, during the year no loans and advances in the nature of loan are given to
any subsidiary associate companies.

d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records
of the Company, there is no overdue amount for more than ninety days in respect of loans given.

e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records
of the company, there is no loan given falling due during the year, which has been renewed or extended or
fresh loans given to settle the overdues of existing loans given to the same party.

f)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records,
it is observed that, during the year under audit the company has not granted any loan or advances in the
nature of loan to promoters and related parties, either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms
or period of repayment.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has complied with the
provisions of Section185 and 186 of the Act with respect to the loans, investments, guarantee and security made.

The company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of
Section 73, 74, 75 and 76 of the Act and rules framed there under to the extent notified.

The Central Government has prescribed for the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Act, read
with Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules 2014. On the basis of limited review of the books of accounts
maintained by the Company, we are of the opinion that prima facie, the relevant records are maintained. However,
we have not carried out a detailed examination of the same to determine whether they are accurate and complete.

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records
of the Company, in our opinion, the Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
including GST, Provident fund, Employees’ state insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, custom duty,
Excise Duty, VAT, cess, Electricity Duty, & other material statutory dues with the appropriate authorities,
and there are no undisputed statutory dues as at 31 March 2023 outstanding for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable.

b)  According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no disputed statutory dues as on
31t March 2023.

According to the records of the Company examined by us, the information and explanations given to us and on
the basis of our examination of the records of the company, the company has not surrendered or disclosed any
transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the tax assessment under the Income-
tax Act ,1961 as income during the year.

(a) According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest to any
lender during the year.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit procedures, we report
that the Company has not been declared Willful Defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government
or any government authority.

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has obtained
term loan of ¥ 110 crore from IREDA and invested in shares of Bharat Jalvidyut Nigam Ltd, Orissa Hydel
Power Jalaput Ltd, Orissa Hydel Power Balimela Ltd and Sidheswari Power Generation Pvt. Ltd. for the
development of renewable energy projects. Therefore we are of the view that the term loans have been
applied, on an overall basis, for the purposes of developing future renewable energy projects for which they
were obtained.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the standalone
financial statement of the company, we report that the Company has not utilised funds raised on short-term
basis for long-term purposes.
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Xi.

Xii.

Xiii.

Xiv.

XV.

XVi.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the financial
statements of the Company, the company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of
or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures, other than as mentioned in (ix)(c) of
the order.

(f)  According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we report
that, the Company has pledged 1,62,59,200 numbers of shares of Rs.10 each of its associate Sideshwari
Power Generation Pvt. Ltd. to IREDA on account of or to meet the obligations of its associates company M/s
Sideshwari Power Generation Pvt. Ltd. Further, no default in repayment of loan has come to our notice during
the period of audit.

(@) The company has not raised any money by way of Initial Public Offer or Further Public Offer (including debt
instrument). Accordingly this clause is not applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the  financial
statements of the Company, we report that, the company has made preferential allotment/private placement
of 2,00,00,000 equity shares during the year under audit, and the requirements under section 42 & 62 of the
companies Act 2013 have been complied with. The fund collected thereby, spent for the purpose for which it
was raised.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, and as represented by the management and based
on our examination of the books and records of the Company and in accordance with generally accepted
auditing practices in India, no case of fraud by the Company or any fraud on the Company by its officers or
employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

(b) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company, carried out in accordance with
generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information and explanations given to us,
a report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act, in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule
13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 was not required to be filed with the Central Government.
Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xi)(b) of the order is not applicable.

(c) The company has adopted the Whistle Blower policy and as explained to us , no whistle blower complaints
are received by the company.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company and therefore
reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, where applicable, and the details
of the related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable
Indian accounting standards.

(a) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the size and the
nature of its business.

(b) We have considered the internal audit reports for the year under audit issued to the Company during the year
till date in determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with
them and hence, provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the company.

(@) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

(b) The Company has not conducted Non-Banking Financial/Housing Finance activities during the year.
Accordingly, clause3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve
Bank of India.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company does not have any CIC. Accordingly,
the requirements of clause 3(xvi)(d) are not applicable.
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xvii. The company has not incurred cash losses in the current and in the immediately preceding financial year.

xviii. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(xviii) of the order is
not applicable.

xix. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and
expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying
the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to
believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable
of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither
give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

XX. a) There is no unspent amount in respect of other than ongoing projects, with respect to second proviso to
sub-section (5) of section 135 of the said Act.

(b) Amount remaining unspent under sub-section (5) of section 135 of the Companies Act, pursuant to any
ongoing project, has been transferred to special account in compliance with the provision of sub-section (6)
of section 135 of the said Act;.

For Singh Ray Mishra & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 318121E

Sd/-
CA J.K. Mishra
Partner
Place : Bhubaneswar M. No.: 052796
Date : 28.08.2023 UDIN : 23052796BGWWUW7944

Annexure - B to the Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company as of and for the year ended
31 March 2023, we have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Orissa Power Consortium Lim-
ited (“the Company”) as of that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Respective Board of Directors of the Company are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the es-
sential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets,
the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting based
on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by ICAI and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to
be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
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that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial re-
porting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that
a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in ac-
cordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accu-
rately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance
with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collu-
sion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes
in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial report-
ing and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2023, based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components

of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued
by the ICAI.

For Singh Ray Mishra & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 318121E

Sd/-
CA J.K. Mishra
Partner
Place: Bhubaneswar M. No.: 052796
Date : 28.08.2023 UDIN : 23052796BGWWUW7944
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2023

(Rupees in Lakh )

Particulars Note As at As at
No 31st March 2023 | 31st March 2022
ASSETS
Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 2 7,954.44 8,724.67
(b) Capital work-in-progress 3 415.95 413.58
(c) Investment Property - -
(d) Goodwill - -
(e) Other Intangible assets - -
(f) Intangible assets under development - -
(g) Biological Assets other than bearer plants - -
(h) Financial Assets - -
(i) Other Investments 3C 18,987.72 3,995.92
(i) Trade receivables - -
(i)  Loans - -
(iv) Others (to be specified) 4 70.81 94.04
(i) Deferred tax assets (net) - -
(i)  Other non-current assets 5 643.57 901.48
Total Non-Current Assets 28,072.49 14,129.69
Current assets
(a) Inventories 6 204.76 157.90
(b') Financial Assets - -
(i) Investments - -
(i) Trade receivables 7 381.54 654.66
(i)  Cash and cash equivalents 8 3,856.42 1,930.50
(iv) Bank balances other than (iii) above - -
(v) Loans - -
(vi)  Others (to be specified) 9 41.77 40.98
(c) Current Tax Assets (Net) -
(d) Other current assets 10 351.20 365.26
Total Current Assets 4,835.69 3,149.30
TOTAL ASSETS 32,908.18 17,278.99
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity Share capital 11 8,244.94 6,244.94
(b) Other Equity 12 10,766.33 7,536.29
Total Equity 19,011.27 13,781.23
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i)  Borrowings 13 11,754.13 1,965.46
(i)  Trade payables
(b) Provisions 14 18.46 14.42
(c) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 14 A 275.36 332.61
(d) Other non-current liabilities 3B 132.75 140.12
Total Non-current liabilities 12,180.70 2,452.62
Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i)  Borrowings 15 1,237.59 864.24
(i) Trade payables (Other than micro, small & medicum 16 143.08 12978
enterprise)
Due to micro, small & medium enterprise (NIL)
Other than micro, small & medicum enterprise
(i)  Other financial liabilities
(other than those specified in item (c) 7 el 21.70
(b) Other current liabilities - -
(c) Provisions 18 6.58 5.99
(d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 19 312.48 17.42
Total current liabilities 1,716.21 1,045.14
TOTAL LIABILITIES 32,908.18 17,278.99

Accompanying Notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements.

As per our report of even date attached
For SINGH RAY MISHRA & CO
Chartered Accountants

Sd/ Sd/
CA. J.K. Mishra (M Sribharat)
Partner Managing Director
M.No: 052796 DIN: 03349982

Place: Bhubaneswar
Date : 28.8.2023

Place: Hyderabad
Date : 25.8.2023
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Sd/
(M Siddartha)
Director
DIN: 07630456

Sd/

(VV VS N Murty)
CFO & Company Secretary
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023 (Rupees in Lakh)
Note For Year Ended | For Year Ended

) No. | 31st March,2023 | 31st March,2022
1 INCOME : X
Revenue From Continuing Operations 20 3,837.86 3,884.84
Other Income 21 255.84 119.56
Total Income| 4,093.70 4,004.40

I EXPENSES

Generation and Other Expenses 22 461.32 518.05
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade - -
Changes in inventories of finished goods, Stock-in -Trade and
work-in-progress

Employee Benefit Expenses 23 243.18 306.03
Finance Costs 24 652.46 458.64
Depreciation & Amortization Expenses 2 838.30 849.66
Other Expenses 25 138.12 96.41
Total Expenses| 2,333.37 2,228.79

Il Profit/(Loss) before Exceptional Items and Tax (I- II) 1,760.33 1,775.60
IV Exceptional ltems - -
V  Profit/(Loss) before Tax (llI-1V) 1,760.33 1,775.60

VI Tax Expense:
(1) Current Tax (MAT) -

(1) Excess MAT Provision writtenback - 33.47
(1) MAT Credit Entitlement - -
(2) Current Tax 567.60 563.27
(3) Deferred Tax 57.25 332.61
VIl Profit (Loss) for the period from Continuing Operations (V-VI) 1,249.98 913.19

VIIlI Profit/(Loss) from Discontinued Operations
IX  Tax Expense of Discontinued Operations - -
X Profit/(Loss) from Discontinued Operations (after Tax) (VIII+IX) - -
Xl  Profit/(Loss) for the Period (VII+X) 1,249.98 913.19

XII Other Comprehensive Income (8.48) (1.23)
A (i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss (8.48) (1.23)

(i)  Income tax relating to items that will not be
reclassified to profit or loss
B (i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss - -
(i) Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified
to profit or loss
XllI Total Comprehensive Income for the period (XI+XIl)
(Comprising Profit (Loss) and Other Comprehensive 1,241.51 911.96
Income for the period)
XIV Earnings per equity share (for continuing operation):
(1) Basic 1.93 1.97
(2) Diluted 1.93 1.97
XV Earnings per equity share (for discontinued operation):
(1) Basic - -
(2) Diluted - -
Earnings per equity share(for discontinued & continuing
operations)
(1) Basic - -
(2) Diluted - -
Significant Accounting Policies 1
Accompanying Notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements. attached

XV

As per our report of even date attached
For SINGH RAY MISHRA & CO
Chartered Accountants

Sd/ Sd/ Sd/ Sd/
CA. J.K. Mishra (M Sribharat) (M Siddartha) (VV VS N Murty)
Partner Managing Director Director CFO & Company Secretary
M.No: 052796 DIN: 03349982 DIN: 07630456

for and on behalf of the Board

Place: Bhubaneswar
Date : 28.8.2023

Place: Hyderabad
Date : 25.8.2023
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH’ 2023

A. Equity Share Capital
1)

(Rupees in Lakh)

Particulars Note No 11 No of Share Amount (%)

Balance As on 1st April 2022 62,449,426 6,244.94
Changes in Equity Share Capital
Balance As on 31st March 2022 62,449,426 6,244.94
Balance As on 1st April 2022 62,449,426 6,244.94
Changes in Equity Share Capital 20,000,000 2,000.00
Balance As on 31st March’ 2023 82,449,426 8,244.94
Particulars Note No 11 2022-23 2021-22
(a) Authorised Share Capital

10,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 10,000.00 10,000.00
(b) Issued Capital

8,24,49,426 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 8,244.94 8,244.94
(c) Subscribed, Called & Paid up Capital

(i) 6,24,49,426 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 6,244.94 6,244.94

(i) 20,00,000 Equity Share of Rs.10/- each 2,000.00

8,244.94 6,244.94

NOTE:

1)  2,00,00,000 Equity Shares having Face value of Rs.10/- each has been issued at premium of Rs.10/- per share.

Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company

*2022-23 2021-22

Name of the Shareholder % of holding % of holding
VBC Industries Limited 23.77 31.37
1,95,94,723 Equity Shares
(Previous Year-1,95,94,723) of 10 each)
VBC Ferro Alloys Limited 7.49 9.88
61,72,670 Equity Shares
(Previous Year-61,72,670 ) of 310 each)
General Insurance Corporation of India 10.79 14.25
89,00,000 Equity Shares of
(Previous Year-89,00,000 ) of ¥ 10 each)
Techno Infratech Projects (1) Pvt Ltd 12.31 16.25
Bhadrachalam Power & Alloys Ltd 6.12 3.75
Sourya Vidyut Nigam Limited 6.12 3.75
Maha Infrastructure India Ltd 6.12 3.75
OPL Renewable Energee Pvt Ltd 6.12 3.75
Peninsular Power Venture Pvt Ltd 7.21 3.75
Amaravathi Alloys Pvt Ltd 6.64 3.00
Basil Infrastructure Projects Limited 5.95 4.65

*Only fully paidup equity shares are considered for the purpose of calculating 5% of aggregate shares.
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Details of Shares held by promoters at the end of the year

(Rupees in Lakh)

(5 Gl STETEE % holding of % of changes
Name of the promoter 31st ch 31st equity shares during the vear
March’2022 e March’2023 quty gthey
VBC Ferro Alloys Limited 61.73 - 61.73 7.49 2.39

B.  Other Equity

(Rupees in Lakh)

Reserves and Surplus Total
Security Premium | Retained Earnings

Balance As on 1st April 2021 99.00 5,634.33 5,733.33
Changes in accounting policy or prior period errors -
Restated balance at the beginning of the reporting

period 99.00 5,634.33 5,733.33
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 911.96 911.96
Dividends -
Any other charge ( Security Premium on 1,65,000,000

Equity ) shares @Rs 5.40 per share received ) 891.00 891.00
Balance As on 31st March 2022 990.00 6,546.29 7,536.29
Balance As on 1st April 2022 990.00 6,546.29 7,536.29
Changes in accounting policy or prior period errors -11.47 -11.47
Restated balance at the beginning of the reporting

period 990.00 6,534.82 7,524.82
Addition of Share Premium during the year 2,000.00 2,000.00
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 1,241.51 1,241.51
Dividends -
Transfer to retained earnings -
Balance As on 31st March’2023 2,990.00 7,776.33 10,766.33

As per our report of even date attached
For SINGH RAY MISHRA & CO
Chartered Accountants

Sd/ Sd/ Sd/
CA. J.K. Mishra (M Sribharat) (M Siddartha)
Partner Managing Director Director
M.No: 052796 DIN: 03349982 DIN: 07630456

for and on behalf of the Board

Place: Bhubaneswar
Date : 28.8.2023

Place: Hyderabad
Date : 25.8.2023
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2023

(Rupees in Lakh)

Particulars For the Year For the Year
ended 31.03.2023 | ended 31.03.2022
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Profit before tax 1760.33 1775.60
Adjustments for :
Depreciation and Amortisation expenses 838.30 849.66
Interest Expenditure 652.46 458.64
Interest Income (105.34) (116.33)
Loss on sale of Fixed Assets 0.00 0.00
Changes in accounting policies/prior period items (11.47)
Cash flow from Operating activities before
Working Capital a?:ljustmints 3134.28 2967.57
Changes in Assets and Liabilities:
(Increase)/Decrease in Receivables 273.12 (246.40)
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Current Assets 247.55 44.04
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade and Other Liabilities 659.27 (23.13)
Cash flow from operating activities before taxes 4314.21 2742.07
Less :Taxes Paid 567.60 529.80
NET CASHFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) 3746.61 2212.27
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of Fixed Assets (79.60) (25.74)
(Increase)/Decrease in Capital Work in Progress (2.37) (4.29)
Interest Income 105.34 116.33
Sale of Fixed Assets 11.53 0.99
Investments (14991.80) (3462.82)
NET CASHFLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) (14956.90) (3375.53)
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Repayment of Long Term Borrowings (NET) 9788.66 (840.25)
Finance Costs (652.46) (458.64)
Proceeds from issue of Equity Shares 4000.00 2376.00
NET CASHFLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C) 13136.21 1077.11
D. Net Increase/(Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 1925.92 (87.37)
Cash and cash equivalent at the beginning of the year 1930.50 2017.87
Cash and cash equivalent at the end of the year 3856.42 1930.50

Significant Accounting Policies
Accompanying Notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements.
As per our report of even date attached

For SINGH RAY MISHRA & CO
Chartered Accountants
Sd/ Sd/ Sd/ Sd/
CA. J.K. Mishra (M Sribharat) (M Siddartha) (VV VS N Murty)
Partner Managing Director Director CFO & Company Secretary
M.No: 052796 DIN: 03349982 DIN: 07630456

for and on behalf of the Board

Place: Bhubaneswar
Date : 28.8.2023

Place: Hyderabad
Date : 25.8.2023
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES

REPORTING ENTITY

Orissa Power Consortium Limited (the “Company”) is a Company domiciled in India and limited by Shares. The address
of the Company’s Registered Office is Mouza, Sahar Plot No-76, Surya Nagar, Bhubaneswar-751 003 (ODISHA).

The Company’s principal Business is Power Generation from 20 MW Samal Hydro Power Plant located in Odisha State
and 3.42 Solar Power Plant located at Ravulapally, Telangana State. The Company sells Hydro power to PTC India
Limited and Solar Power to Southern Power Distribution Company of Telangana Limited.

Since the Company was an associate Company of a Listed Company, IND AS was applicable with effect from 15t April,
2017.

1.  ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the Financial Statements.
These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Ind AS Compliance

The Financial Statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) [Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015],
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016 and other relevant provisions of the Act.

(i) Basis of Measurement: The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention
with the exception of certain assets and liabilities that are required to be carried at fair values by Ind AS. Fair
value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date

(ii) Functional and presentation currency: The functional and presentation currency of the Company is
Indian Rupee (“INR”) which is the currency of the primary economic environment in which the Company
operates. Figures are taken from the source and rounded to the nearest lakh (up to two decimals), except
when indicated otherwise.

(iii) Classification of Current/ Non-Current Assets and liabilities: All assets and liabilities have been classified
as current or non-current as per Company’s operating cycle and other criteria set out in Schedule-IIl of the
Companies Act 2013. Based on the nature of business, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as
12 months for the purpose of current or noncurrent classification of assets and liabilities. Deferred tax assets
and liabilities are classified as non-current on net basis.

The Financial Statements up to year ended 31 March, 2017 were prepared in accordance with the accounting
standards notified under Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 (as amended) and section 133 of the Act
read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

These Financial Statements for the year ended 315t March, 2023 are the Sixth Financial Statements of the Company
under Ind AS.

1.1. Changes in accounting policies and disclosures: The accounting policies adopted in the preparation
of the Financial Statements are consistent with those followed in the preparation of the Company’s annual
financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2023, except for the adoption of new standard effective as
of 1st April, 2023. The Company has not early adopted any other standard, interpretation or amendment that
has been issued but is not yet effective.

Recent pronouncements:

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards under
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On March 31, 2023, MCA
amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2022, applicable from April 1st,
2023, as below:
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(i) IniInd AS 101 - First time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards:

InAppendixB,anew paragraph B14 hasbeeninserted which statesthat: Paragraphs 15and 24 ofIndAS 12,
Income Taxes exemptan entity from recognizing a deferred tax assetor liability in particular circumstances.
Despite this exemption, atthe date of transition to Ind ASs, afirst-time adopter shall recognize a deferred tax
asset, to the extentitis possible that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary
difference can be utilized. and a deferred tax liability for all deductible and taxable temporary differences
associated with:

(a) right-of-use assets and lease liabilities; and

(b) decommissioning, restoration and similar liabilities and the corresponding amounts recognized as
part of the cost of the related asset.”

(ii) InInd AS 102 — Share Based payment: The amendment is essentially a clarification and the Company
does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.

(iii) Ind AS 103 — Business Combinations-: Para 13 of Appendix C states the disclosure requirements
under Ind AS 103. Clause (b) states that the disclosure of the date on which the transferor obtains
control of the transferee shall be made. This has been substituted with “the date on which the transferee
obtains control of the transferor.”

(iv) Ind AS 107 - Financial Instruments Disclosures: Addition to para 21 of the Ind AS has been made
which says that “Information about the measurement basis for financial instruments used in preparing
the financial statements is material accounting policy information and is to be disclosed.”

(v) Ind AS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements: ‘Paragraph 10’ which states the complete set of
Financial Statements, in item (e), for the words “significant accounting policies”, the words “material
accounting policy information”, shall be substituted. Para 117 (Disclosure of Accounting Policy
Information) is substituted with; “An entity shall disclose material accounting policy information.
Accounting policy information is material if, when considered together with other information included in
an entity’s financial statements, it can reasonably be expected to influence decisions that the primary
users of general-purpose financial statements make on the basis of those financial statements.” Para
117A to 117E is added to explain the materiality of accounting information.

(vi) Ind AS 8 - in paragraph 5, for the definition of change in accounting estimate starting with the words A
change in and ending with words “correction of errors”, the following shall be substituted:

“Accounting estimates are monetary amounts in financial statements that are subject to
measurement uncertainty.”

USE OF ESTIMATES AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS

The preparation of Financial Statements is in conformity with Ind AS that require judgments, estimates and
assumptions to be made that effect the reported amount of Assets and Liabilities, disclosure of Contingent
Liabilities on the date of Financial Statements and the reported amount of Revenues and Expenses during the
reporting period.

The estimates and management’s judgments are based on historical experience and other factors considered
reasonable and prudent in the circumstances. They are formulated when the carrying amount of assets and liabilities
is not easily determined from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates. The estimates and
underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in
the period in which the estimates are revised and any future periods affected. Significant judgements and estimates
relating to the carrying amount of assets and liabilities, while evaluating / assessing useful lives of property, plant
and equipment, impairment of property, plant and equipment, impairment of investments, provision for employee
benefits and other provisions, recoverability of deferred tax assets, commitments and contingencies is considered.
Key sources of estimation of uncertainty at the reporting date, which may cause a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for future years.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Freehold land is carried at historical cost. All other items of property, plant and equipment are stated at historical
cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Historical cost includes expenditure that is
directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.
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ltems such as spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment are recognized as property, plant and
equipment when they meet the definition of property, plant and equipment in accordance with Ind AS 16 subjects
to materiality. Otherwise, such items are classified as inventory.

Where cost of a part of the asset is significant to total cost of the asset and useful life of that part is different from
the useful life of the remaining asset, they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property,
plant and equipment subject to materiality.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost
of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset
is derecognized when replaced. Repairs and maintenance costs are charged to profit or loss during the reporting
period in which they are incurred.

Transition to Ind AS

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant and
equipment recognized as at 1% April, 2016 measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the
deemed cost of the property, plant and equipment.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment of Operating Units of the Company is charged to the Statement of
Profit & Loss on straight-line method following the rates and methodology as notified by CERC for the fixation of
tariff.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is
greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are included
in profit or loss within other gains/ (losses).

DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Depreciation is provided equal to 90% of Capitalized Cost under Straight Line Method (SLM) on applicable Assets
as per the useful life of the Assets prescribed in schedule Il to the Companies Act 2013 read with the Depreciation
Rates given in the CERC Guidelines. Depreciation on the remaining Assets is provided equal to 100% of the
Capitalized Cost under Straight Line Method (SLM) over the envisaged life period.

In respect of additions or extensions forming an integral part of existing Assets including those Incremental Costs
arises on account of Borrowed Funds for acquisition of such Fixed Assets, Depreciation is provided under Straight
Line Method only for the balance of Residual Life of the respective Assets.

Depreciation is provided on pro rata basis, i.e., in the year in which the Assets becomes available and put to use.

Investments in Equity Instruments designated to be measured at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive
Income

The company has elected an irrevocable option of classifying the non-current investments under fair value through
other comprehensive income as they are not held primarily for trading.

INVENTORIES
Inventories mainly comprise stores and spare parts to be used for maintenance of Property, Plant and Equipment.

Iltems of Inventories are valued at lower of Cost and Net Realizable Value after providing for obsolescence if any.
Cost of Inventories comprises of cost of purchase, cost of conversion, overheads, costs, applicable Taxes etc.,
incurred for bringing them to their required location in condition and put to use.

Cost of stock of Spares and Stores are valued on FIFO pricing basis.
REVENUE RECOGNITION
Revenue from contracts with customers

The Company is a public limited company engaged in generation and supply of Hydro Power to GRIDCO of Odisha
and Solar Power to TSSPDCL of Telangana. Revenues from the contracts with GRIDCO AND TSSPDCL have
been recognized after the control of the goods i.e., power was transferred to them at an amount that reflected the
consideration to which the Company has expected of its entitiement in exchange of supplying power to Grid.
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‘Income from CERs is considered only in the year in which they are actually sold.
The principles in Ind AS 115 have been applied using the following five steps:
Step 1: Identifying the contract:

The Company accounted for the contract with the customers only after ensuring that all of the following criteria
have been met:

a) The parties to the contract have approved the Contract and are committed to perform their respective
obligations.

b)  The Company has identified each party’s rights regarding the goods or services to be transferred;
c) The Company has identified the Payment Terms for the goods or services to be transferred;

d) The contract has commercial substance (i.e., the risk, timing or amount of the Company’s future cash flows
is expected to change as a result of the contract); and

e) The Company will collect the consideration to which it will be entitled in exchange for the goods or services
that will be transferred to the customer.

Step 2: Identifying performance obligations:

The Company assessed the goods or services promised as per the contract with GRIDCO and TSSPDCL and
identified the promise as a performance obligation.

Step 3: Determining the transaction price

The Company considered the terms of the contract and its customary business practices to determine the
transaction price.

Step 4: Allocating the transaction price:

The Company allocated the transaction price to each performance obligation on a relative stand-alone selling price
basis.

Step 5: Recognizing revenue:

The Company recognized revenue when it satisfied the performance obligation by transferring the promised goods
to the customers.

Dividend Income: Dividend income from investments is recognized when the shareholder’s rights to receive
payment have been established.

Interest Income: Interest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits
will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time
proportion basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and the effective interest rate applicable. The effective
interest rate applicable which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected
life of the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition.

POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

The Company is paying the monthly contribution to Employees Provident Fund, ESI, Superannuation, Labor
Welfare Fund, LIC Group Gratuity Scheme and the company’s contribution is recognized as an expense in the
Profit and Loss statement.

Actuarial gains and losses in respect of post-employment and other long-term benefits (like Gratuity LIC
Superannuation Fund etc.) are credited and charged respectively to Profit and Loss Statement in other
comprehensive income.

Compensation to employees if any payable as per the scheme of the Company is charged to Profit and Loss
statements.

BORROWING COST

Includes; Interest on Term Loans, Working Capital Loans, Lead Lenders Consortium Securitization Agent Fees (if
any) and Interest on other Business Loans, Rebate and Discounts, if any applicable.

Borrowing Costs attributable to the acquisition or Construction of qualifying Assets are capitalized as part of Cost
of such Assets.
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All borrowing Costs incurred on Loans taken for acquisition of Assets after putting such Assets to use and
Operational, are charged to Profit and Loss Account Statement in the period in which they are incurred.

BORROWINGS

Borrowings are initially recognized at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
measured at amortized cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption
amount is recognized in profit or loss over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method. Fees
paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognized as transaction costs of the loan to the extent it is probable
that some or all of the facility will be drawn down. In this case, the fee is deferred until the draw down occurs.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional right to defer settlement
of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period. Where there is a breach of a material provision of a
long-term loan arrangement on or before the end of the reporting period with the effect that the liability becomes
payable on demand on the reporting date, the entity does not classify the liability as current, if the lender agreed,
after the reporting period and before the approval of the financial statements for issue, not to demand payment as
a consequence of the breach.

LEASES

Leases (leasehold land from Government of Odisha) in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of
ownership are not transferred to the Company as lessee are classified as operating leases. Payments made under
operating leases are charged to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is any objective evidence that a non-financial asset
or a group of non-financial assets is impaired. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the amount of
impairment loss. An impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds
its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs of disposal and
value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using
a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific
to the asset. For the purposes of assessing impairment, the entire plant is considered as a cash-generating unit.
Non- financial assets that suffered impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of
each reporting period.

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, Cash comprises of cash in hand and demand
deposits with banks and cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to
known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

TRADE RECEIVABLES
Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for sale of power in the ordinary course of business.

Trade receivables are measured at their transaction price unless it contains a significant financing component in
accordance with Ind AS 115 (or when the entity applies the practical expedient) or pricing adjustments embedded
in the contract. Loss allowance for expected life time credit loss is recognized on initial recognition

The carrying amount of trade receivable is considered to be its fair value due to short-term nature.
TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services supplied / provided to the Company prior to the end of
financial year which are unpaid. The amounts are unsecured and are usually paid within 12 months of recognition.
Trade and other payables are presented as current liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 months after the
reporting period. The carrying amounts of trade payables and capital creditors are considered as their fair value
due to short-term nature.

The balances shown under secured loans, loans and advances, receivables including sundry debtors, creditors,
and capital stores are reconciled as per accounts. The company is in process of obtaining confirmation of balances
from the concerned parties and hence these are subject to consequential adjustments, if any.
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PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES & CONTINGENT ASSETS

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past
event, it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate
of the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account
the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. All provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and
adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefit will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated
reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits
is remote. Possible obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of
one or more future uncertain events not wholly within the control of the company, are also disclosed as contingent
liabilities unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.

Contingent assets are possible assets that arise from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company.
Contingent assets are disclosed in the financial statements when inflow of economic benefits is probable on the
basis of judgment of management. These are assessed continually to ensure that developments are appropriately
reflected in the financial statements.

Onerous contracts

A provision for onerous contracts is recognized when the expected benefits to be derived by the Company from
a contract are lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its obligations under the contract. The provision is
measured at the present value of the lower of the expected cost of terminating the contract and the expected net
cost of continuing with the contract.

LOCAL AREA DEVELOPMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION:

As per the Orders of Department of Energy of Government of Odisha No.: R&R-11-3/2011/508/En. Dated 20.01.2011,
Every Generating Company is to supply Free Power equal to 1% of the Energy to the Designated Agency towards
Local Area Development Fund effective from 31st March 2008. Since OERC did not pass any Order on the issue
of 1% Free Power to whom to be given in the State Government towards LAD Fund, the same is not provided in
Books.

EARNINGS PER SHARE:
(i)  Basic earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing Profit or Loss attributable to ordinary equity holders of the
Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year.

(i)  Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing Profit or Loss attributable to ordinary equity holders of the
Company by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share
and also weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming
the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Tax Expenses

(i)  The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from net profit as
reported in profit or loss because it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or
deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible. The Company’s
liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
end of the reporting period.

(i) A provision is recognised for those matters for which the tax determination is uncertain but it is considered
probable that there will be a future outflow of funds to a tax authority. The provisions are measured at the
best estimate of the amount expected to become payable. The assessment is based on the judgement of
tax professionals within the Company supported by previous experience in respect of such activities and in
certain cases based on specialist independent tax advice.
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(i) Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities and the amounts used for taxation purposes (tax base), at the tax rates and tax laws
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. Deferred tax assets are recognised for all

deductible temporary differences to the extent it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which

the deductible temporary differences can be utilized

1. A. REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS PAID/PAYABLE DURING THE YEAR:
Managing Director F.Y.2022-23 F.Y.2021-22
g 4
Salary 50,40,000 40,11,600
Rent free accommodation NIL NIL
PF & Other benefits 6,45,000 18,05,378
TOTAL 56,85,000 58,16,978
B. REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS PAID/PAYABLE DURING THE YEAR:
Joint Managing Director F.Y.2022-23 F.Y.2021-22
54 £4
Salary NIL 36,12,000
Rent free accommodation NIL NIL
PF & Other benefits NIL 9,25,933
TOTAL NIL 45,37,933

2. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

As per IND AS 24 (Related Party disclosures) issued under the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, details of Related party transactions are as under:

Name of the Related Parties to Key Management Personnel:

S No | NAME OT THE PARTY
1. | Karthik Rukmini Energy Ltd
VBC Ferro Alloys Limited
VBC Industries Limited
Techno Infratech Projects (India) Private Ltd
Sideswari Power Gen. Pvt. Ltd.
Smt. M. Srimani
Sri. M. Bharat

RELATIONSHIP WITH THE COMPANY
Associate Company

Promoter Company

Associate Company

Associate Company

Associate Company

Relative of the Director

Key Management personnel (Managing
Director)

Key Management personnel (Chief Financial
Officer & Company Secretary)

Shri. K.C. Mohapatra, Director of the
Company and partner in PDC
Associate Company

Noa|MwN

8. | Sri V.V.V.S.N. Murthy

9. | Project Development Consultants (PDC)

10. |Krishna Power Utilities Ltd.

11. | Bharat Jala Vidyut Nigam Ltd. Subsidiary Company
12. | Orissa Hydel Power Balimela Ltd Subsidiary Company
13. | Orissa Hydel Power Jalaput Ltd. Subsidiary Company
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Related Party Transactions:

Associate Relatives of Key Relatives of Key
. Companies and | Promoter/ Associate | Management Management Total
Particulars : .
Directors Companies Personnel Personnel 4
T g T g

Remuneration Nil Nil 76,31,000 Nil 76,31,000
(Nil) (Nil) (1,18,11,318) (Nil)| (1,18,11,318)
Rental charges 9,00,000 13,89,156 Nil Nil 22,89,156
9 (9,00,000) (13,23,000) (Nil) Nil (22,23,000)
Loans /Advances Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
given to (3,26,05,000) (Nil) (Nil) (Nil) | (3,26,05,000)
Loans / Advances NIL Nil Nil Nil NIL
received from (NIL) (Nil) (Nil) (Nil) (NIL)
Consultancy 1,50,000 Nil Nil Nil 1,50,000
Charges (3,60,000) (Nil) (Nil) (Nil) (3,60,000)
Investment in 1,49,91,79,990 Nil Nil Nil | 1,49,91,79,990
Equity Shares (33,52,20,000) (Nil) (Nil) (Nil)| (33,52,20,000)

Notes Figures in brackets above represent Previous Year’s Amount.
3. LOANS & ADVANCE TO DIRECTORS: Nil, (Previous Year: Nil) -u/s 185 of Companies Act, 2013.
4. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES:

318 Lakhs (P.Y. %18 Lakhs) of Bank Guarantees given in favor of the Government of Odisha for
JALAPUT Hydro Power Project.

27.65 Lakhs (P.Y. %27.65 Lakhs) of FDR taken from SBI on which lien is marked in favor of
IREDA as a security for secured Loan.

Unexpired Corporate Guarantees/first charge on movable properties including receivables of
SAMAL Barrage Hydro Electric Project, given to Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency
Ltd. (IREDA) for the loans availed by Sideswari Power Gen. Pvt. Ltd.

5. REGROUPING AND REARRANGEMENTS

Previous Year Figures were regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary to make them comparable
with the current year figures.

6. Leasehold Land

Leasehold land, being long-term in nature and in the absence of any specific standard, was being
classified as fixed assets under previous GAAP. In contrast, Ind AS 17 requires an entity to assess the
classification of leasehold land as finance or operating leases in accordance with the classification rules
mentioned therein.

Based on assessment, the leasehold lands have been treated as operating leases and accordingly
lease payments have been recognized as prepaid leasehold premium which is expensed on a straight-
line basis over the project period of 30 years though the lease term 99 years.

A.

Company as a lessee

The accounts for each lease component within the contract as a lease separately from non-
lease components of the contract and allocates the consideration in the contract to each lease
component on the basis of the relative stand-alone price of the lease component and the aggregate
stand-alone price of the non-lease components. The company recognizes right-of-use asset
representing its right to use the underlying asset for the lease term at the lease commencement
date. The cost of the right of-use asset measured at inception shall comprise of the amount of
the initial measurement of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before
the commencement date less any lease incentives received, plus any initial direct costs incurred
and an estimate of costs to be incurred by the lessee in dismantling and removing the underlying
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asset or restoring the underlying asset or site on which it is located. The right-of-use assets are
depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date over the shorter of lease
term or useful life of right-of-use asset.

B. Company as a lessor

The company has not so far has given any of its assets on lease to the third party therefore there
is no impact in the accounts of the company as a lessor.

The company did not have any immovable asset, therefore the disclosure relating to immovable assets
not held in the name of the company does not arise.

There are no proceedings initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property
under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules made thereunder.

The company did not have any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the
Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956.

The company is not declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or other lender.
Compliance with number of layers of companies

The company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the
Act read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017.

A) Utilization of Borrowed funds and share premium:

The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise)
that the Intermediary shall :

(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(i)  provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(iii) declaration that relevant provisions of the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 (42 of
1999) and Companies Act has not been violated and the transactions are not violative of the
Prevention of Money-Laundering act, 2002 (15 of 2003).

B) The company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the
company shall

(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(i)  provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(iii) declaration that relevant provisions of the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 (42 of
1999) and Companies Act has not been violated and the transactions are not violative of the
Prevention of Money-Laundering act, 2002 (15 of 2003).

C) The company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the
company shall

(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(i) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(i)  declaration that relevant provisions of the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 (42 of
1999) and Companies Act has not been violated and the transactions are not violative of the
Prevention of Money-Laundering act, 2002 (15 of 2003).
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13.

14.

15.

Undisclosed income

The Company did not have any transaction not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surren-
dered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961
(such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961), unless there is
immunity for disclosure under 11 any scheme and also there are no previously unrecorded income and
related assets which have been properly recorded in the books of account during the year.

Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency

The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial
year.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a company, meeting the applicability threshold, needs
to spend at least 2% of its average net profit for the immediately preceding three financial years on cor-
porate social responsibility (CSR) activities. The areas for CSR activities are eradication of hunger and
malnutrition, promoting education, art and culture, healthcare, destitute care and rehabilitation, environ-
ment sustainability, disaster relief, COVID-19 relief and rural development projects. A CSR committee
has been formed by the company as per the Act. The funds were primarily utilized through the year on
these activities, which are specified in Schedule VIl of the Companies Act.

(Rupees in Lakhs)
As at 31.03.2022

Sl No | Particulars
1 Amount required to be

As at 31.03.2023

years shortfall*

spent by the company 30.22 22.18
during the year

2 Amount of
expenditure incurred 19.14 5.89
for ongoing projects

3 Shortfall at the end of 30.22 2218
the year

4 Total of previous 44 59 4577

Nature of CSR
activities

Livelihood Enhancement and
vocational skill development,
Preventive health, Education,
Safe Drinking water, Rural
Sports Training, Livelihood
Enhancement and vocational
skill development, Monitoring/
Overheads, Development of
Community Infrastructure.

Livelihood Enhancement and
vocational skill development,
Preventive health, Education,
Safe Drinking water, Rural
Sports Training, Livelihood
Enhancement and vocational
skill development, Monitoring/
Overheads, Development of
Community Infrastructure.

6 Details of related

contractual obligation,
the movements in the
provision

party transactions Nil Nil
7 Where a provision is

made with respect

to a liability incurred

by entering into a NA NA

* The Company does not have any liability towards unspent CSR amount other than ongoing projects
in the Financial Statement for the year ended at 31st March 2023 and accordingly, is not required
to comply with the provisions of Section 135(5) of the Companies Act. For ongoing projects as per
section 135(6) of the Companies Act, Company kept amount relating to ongoing projects in a separate
Bank account to that extent.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2023

Note - 3 : Capital work-in-progress -

Capital Work in Progress

(Rupees in Lakh)

GROSS BLOCK
e Particulars As on " . IR As on
No. 01.04.2022 Additions | Adjustments | Capitalisation 31.03.2023
1 | JALAPUT HEPP 388.08 2.37 - - 390.45
BALIMELA HEP 6.32 - - - 6.32
3 | WAINGANGA HEPP 19.18 - - - 19.18
Total 413.58 2.37 - - 415.95
Note - 3A:
Ageing of capital work-in-progress
Particulars e it 1-2 years 2-3 years DR S Total
year years
Balance as at 31st March’23
Projects in progress 2.37 - - 413.58 415.95
Total 2.37 - - 413.58 415.95
Balance as at 31st March’22
Projects in progress - - - 413.58 413.58
Total - - - 413.58 413.58
Note - 3B :
Right of use assets
Category of ROU assets
Particulars Leasehold Land Leasehold Land Total
(SAMAL-Hydro Power) | (SOLAR-Ravulapally)
Balance as at 1st April’2020 17.77 154.87 172.65
Additions - - -
Deletions - - -
Depreciation 0.99 7.37 8.36
Balance as at 31st March’2021 16.79 147.50 164.29
Additions - - -
Deletions - - -
Depreciation 0.99 7.37 8.36
Balance as at 31st March’2022 15.80 140.12 155.92
Additions - - -
Deletions - - -
Depreciation 0.99 7.37 8.36
Balance as at 31st March’2023 14.81 132.75 147.56
Lease Liabilities as on 31.3.2022 - 140.12 140.12
Lease Liabilities as on 31.3.2023 - 132.75 132.75
Particulars Note No As at 31.03.2023 | As at 31.03.2022
Investments — Non-current
Associate company 3C 18,987.72 3,995.92
Fully paid equity shares (unquoted)
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2023

(Rupees in Lakh)

As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
Particulars Number of Amount Number of Amount
Shares/Units Shares/Units
(i) Sideswari Power Gen. Pvt. Ltd. 1,62,59,200 1,625.92 16,259,200 1,625.92
(i) Karthik Rukmini Energy Ltd. 2,37,00,000 2,370.00 23,700,000 2,370.00
(iii) Krishna Power Utilities Ltd. 3,99,99,999 4,000.00 - -
(iv) Bharat Jala Vidyut Nigam Ltd. 4,45,00,000 4,450.00 - -
(v) Orissa Hydel Power Balimela Ltd. 1,04,18,000 1,041.80 - -
(vi) Orissa Hydel Power Jalaput Ltd. 2,00,00,000 2,000.00 - -
(vii) SPGPL Redeemable Preference Shares 3,50,00,000 3,500.00 - -
Total 189,877,199 18,987.72 39,959,200 3,995.92

Note No.1. The Company is unable to determine the fair value as on 31.03.2023 of its investments in unlisted company
stated above, due to non availability of financial statements of the said unlisted entities as at 31.03.2023.

Note No.2. 1,62,59,200 Equity Shares of M/s. Sideshwari Power Generation Pvt. Ltd. have pledged with IREDA as a
collateral security against the term loans sanctioned to the said company.

Particulars

OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS - NON CURRENT

(i) Bank Deposit with More than 12 months Maturity
Bank Deposits Include lien marked F.D.’ Lien for BG

(i) Interest accrued on Bank Deposit with More than
12 months Maturity

(iii)  Security Deposits with Service Providers-(Unsecured
Considered Good)

OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
Opening Balance

MAT for current year

Less : Current year utilisation
Closing Balance

INVENTORIES

(Valued at lower of cost or net realisable value)
Stores & Spare Parts

TRADE RECEIVABLES
Unsecured, Considered good
(i)  Other Debts
PTC Limited
TSSPDCL
(i)  Due for More than 6 months

Note No | As at 31.03.2023 | As at 31.03.2022
4
55.53 51.29
9.55 37.02
5.74 5.74
70.81 94.04
5
901.48 1,153.30
-257.91 -251.82
643.57 901.48
6
204.76 157.90
204.76 157.90
7
172.95 313.60
208.60 143.52
- 197.54
381.54 654.66
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2023

(Rupees in Lakh)

As at 31st March’2023
Ageing for trade receivables | Not | Less than | 6 Months More that
1-2years |2 -3years Total
Due | 6 months | to 1 year 3 years
Undisputed trade receivables:
Considered good 249.80 82.10 49.64 - - 381.54
Credit impared - - - - - -
Disputed trade receivables: - - - - - -
Considered good - - - - - -
Credit impared - - - - - -
Total - - - - - -
Less: Allowance for expected
credit loss ) ) ) ) ) )
Balance at the end of the year 249.80 82.10 49.64 - - 381.54
Particulars Note No | As at 31.03.2023 | As at 31.03.2022
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 8
(i) Balances with Banks:
In Current Accounts 1,900.38 65.84
In Retention Account 25.28 0.00
In Deposit Accounts 1,930.34 1,864.09
Particulars Note No | As at 31.03.2023 | As at 31.03.2022
(a) Fixed Deposits-Lien marked to PFC 160.85 20.92
(b) Fixed Deposits-Lien marked to IREDA 1,080.75 550.89
(c) FDR Indusind Bank 535.08 1179.00
(d) FDR SBI 52.20 110.20
(e) FDR UCO Bank 101.46 3.08
Total 1,930.34 1,864.09
(ii) Cash on hand: 0.41 0.57
Cash and Cash Equivalents as per Balance Sheet 3,856.42 1,930.50
OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT 9
Reimbursement of Water Cess & SLDC from PTC 41.77 40.98
Prepaid Lease Premium-Current - -
41.77 40.98
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 10
Staff & Other Advances 6.23 9.31
TDS Receivable-Parties 2.21 2.21
Advance Tax IT 282.00 -
26 AS - TDS 12.01 -
TCS Receivable 0.62 -
Income Tax Refundable - -
Others: - -
Prepaid expenses 38.86 24.90
Advances for Expenses 9.26 2.78
Advances for Investments - 326.05
351.20 365.26
OTHER EQUITY 12
Retained Earnings
Opening Balance 7,536.29 5,733.33
Add: Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 1,241.51 911.96
Add: Changes in Accounting Policy or prior -11.47 -
Period errors
Add: Security Premium 2,000.00 891.00
10,766.33 7,536.29
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2023 (Rupees in Lakh)
Particulars Note No | As at 31.03.2023 | As at 31.03.2022
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
BORROWINGS 13
Term Loans (Secured)
Term Loan From IREDA 11,044.81 1,211.90
Term Loan From PFC 641.84 753.56
ICICI Bank Vehicle Loan 67.48 -
11,754.13 1,965.46
NON-CURRENT PROVISIONS 14
Provision for Employee Benefits
Provision for Compensated Leaves 18.46 14.42
Other Provision
Total 18.46 14.42
Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 14A 275.36 332.61
Total 275.36 332.61
CURRENT BORROWINGS 15
SECURED
Loan From IREDA
Instalment accrued and due as on 31st March’2023 - -
Due of instalments in 12 months 1,059.06 730.56
Interest accrued and not due as on 31st March’2023 49.50 -
Loan From PFC - -
Instalment accrued and due as on 31st March’2023 - -
Due of instalments in 12 months 112.57 112.57
Interest accrued and not due as on 31st March’2023 16.45 21.11
Total 1,237.59 864.24
TRADE PAYABLES
Creditors for expenses 16 143.08 129.78
Total 143.08 129.78
As at 31st March’2023
Ageing for trade receivables | Not | Less than | 6 Months 1-2 More that
-2years |2 -3 years Total
Due | 6 months | to 1 year 3 years
Undisputed trade receivables:
Considered good 249.80 82.10 49.64 - - 381.54

As at 31st March’2023

Ageing for trad bl
geing for tracle payable Unbilled | Not Due s 1-2 years | 2-3 years LU Total
1 year 3 years
MSME
Others 60.93 8.24 8.41 65.50 143.08

Disputed dues - MSME - - - - -
Disputed dues - Others - - - - -
Balance at the end of the year 60.93 8.24 8.41 65.50 143.08

As at 31st March’2022

Ageing for trade payable Unbilled | Not Due Less than 1-2 years | 2-3 years More than Total
1 year 3 years
MSME
Others 58.18 8.41 6.41 56.78 129.78

Disputed dues - MSME - - - - -
Disputed dues - Others - - - - -
Balance at the end of the year 58.18 8.41 6.41 56.78 129.78

55



ORISSA POWER CONSORTIUM LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2023

There are no dues as at the end of the current year and previous year, to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as
defined under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 based on the information available

with the Company.

(Rupees in Lakh)

Particulars Note No | As at 31.03.2023 | As at 31.03.2022
OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (OTHER THAN THOSE 17
SPECIFIED IN ITEM (B)
(i) Employee Cost
Salaries & Wages Payable 10.31 19.96
LIC Superannuation Payable 0.99 1.22
Provident Fund Payable 2.43 2.99
Professional Tax Payable 0.05 0.06
ESI Payable 0.07 0.06
Bonus Payable 0.95 1.07
(ii) Payable to Govt.
Electricity Duty Payable 0.44 0.76
Water Cess Charges Payable 0.78 1.33
SLDC Charges Payable 0.14 0.14
GST Payable 0.28 0.06
TCS Payable 0.04 0.04
Total 16.48 27.70
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
PROVISIONS 18
Provision for Compensated Leaves 6.58 5.99
Total 6.58 5.99
CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES (NET)- Income Tax 19
Opening Provision 17.42
Add Current Year Tax 564.78 560.18
Add : Interest 3.08
Less: Short/Excess Provision written back -2.82
Less : Advance Tax 280.00
Less : Payment for last year 14.63
Less: TDS & TCS 14.02
Less : MAT Credit Availed on Current year 257.91 251.82
Closing Provisions 312.48 17.42
CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES (NET) - MAT
Opening Provision 53.47
Add Current Year Tax
Add : Interest
Less : Advance Tax
Less : Payment for last year 20.00
Less : TDS
Less : MAT Credit Availed on Current year
Less : Excess Provision of MAT Writtenback 33.47
Closing Provisions -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2023

(Rupees in Lakh)

Particulars Note No For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended
31st March 2023 31st March 2022
REVENUE FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS 20
Income from Sale of Power
(a) Hydro
97.51 MU @< 3.67 / Kwh 3,5678.59 3,620.67
(Previous Year 98.66 MU)
(b) Solar
4.019 MU @< 6.45/ Kwh 259.27 264.17
(Previous Year 4.095 MU)
Total 3,837.86 3,884.84
OTHER INCOME 21
Interest Income on Bank Deposits 105.34 116.33
IT Refund 5.61 3.23
Interest on IT Refund 0.97 -
Insurance claim 143.89 -
Income from sale of Scrap 0.04 -
Total 255.84 119.56
GENERATION AND OTHER EXPENSES 22
(a) O&M Contract Services:
Plant O&M Service Contractor Charges 233.23 219.21
'g:;rzrglsssmn Line O & M Service Contractor 4157 3901
g\;]v:::;ey:rd & Sub-Station O&M Service Contractor 44.40 41.62
(b) Repairs & Maintenance:
Plant Repair & Maintenance 51.40 50.46
Spares and consumables 34.54 102.76
(¢) Insurance:
Project Insurance 37.49 47.19
(d) Others:
SLDC Charges 0.85 0.86
Electricity Duty 8.38 8.98
Inspection Fees 5.42 4.75
Energy & Demand Charges 4.04 3.21
Total 461.32 518.05
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES 23
Salaries & Wages and Benefits 208.47 252.93
Contribution to PF and Other funds 27.86 41.61
PF Administrative Charges 0.61 0.73
Staff ESI 0.82 0.82
Staff Medical Insurance 0.57 0.62
Staff Welfare 3.89 8.25
Bonus 0.95 1.07
Total 243.18 306.03
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2023

Disclosure as required under Indian Accounting Standards INDAS-19 on Employee Benefits in respect of

defined Benefit Obligations are

Provident & Family Pension Fund: In accordance with the provisions of the Employee Provident Fund and
Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952, eligible employees of the Company are entitled to receive benefits with respect to
provident fund, as per the defined contribution plan in which both the company and employee contribute monthly at the
determined rate to the Provident Fund scheme of the Central Government.

Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of Defined Benefit obligation

(Rupees in Lakh)

Particulars Note No For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended
31st March 2023 31st March 2022

Opening Net Liability 14.52 19.70
Expenses 6.94 8.39
Contribution Paid -2.60 -8.77
Other Comprehensive Income -0.26 -4.80
Closing Net Liability 18.61 14.52
FINANCE COSTS: 24
Interest on Long Term Loans 552.76 382.03
I;s:;jglé:rggtshsgcur|t|zat|on Agent Fee-Incidental 26.75 413
Interest on Early Release of Power Bills 71.55 72.43
Bank Charges 1.40 0.05
Total 652.46 458.64
OTHER EXPENSES 25
Administrative Expenses:
(a) Payments to Independent Auditors:

Audit Fees 1.18 1.18

Tax Audit Fee 0.30 0.30
(b) Payments & Expenses of Other Auditors:

Internal Audit Fee 0.59 0.59

LFA Audit Fee 2.66 -

Certification & Consultation Fees 0.80 0.34
(c) Board Meeting Expenses:

Directors’ Sitting Fees 0.71 0.99
(d) Office Rentals, Rates, Repairs & Maintenance

etc.:

Rentals 21.05 23.83

Rates & taxes 4.41 2.47

Repairs & Maintenance 7.38 2.76

Office Maintenance 7.03 5.90
(e) Office Running Expenses:

Telephone Charges 1.52 1.45

Electricity Charges 2.73 2.49

Postage & Courier 0.49 0.56

Computer Maintenance 0.98 1.17

Internet Charges 0.35 0.76

Printing & Stationery 1.67 1.06

Books & Periodicals 1.09 0.93
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2023

(Rupees in Lakh)

Particulars Note No For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended
31st March 2023 31st March 2022
Professional Tax of the Company 0.05 0.05
Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 18.02 13.16
Vehicle Fuels & Maintenance 29.47 15.10
Professional Fee Tax Consultants 6.46 6.66
Insurance 0.01 0.01
Legal Consultancy Charges 7.71 0.07
Advertisement Expenses 0.03 0.03
Club Membership Fees 0.59 0.05
Conference/Seminar Fee - 5.07
Festival & Pooja Expenses 1.87 2.58
CSR Expenditure 18.96 5.89
Lease Rent - 0.99
(f) Other Sundry Expenses:
Interest Paid on TDS 0.03 0.01
Total 138.12 96.41
As per our report of even date attached
For SINGH RAY MISHRA & CO for and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
Sd/ Sd/ Sd/
CA. J.K. Mishra (M Sribharat) (M Siddartha) (VV VS N Murty)
Partner Managing Director Director CFO & Company Secretary
M.No: 052796 DIN: 03349982 DIN: 07630456

Place: Bhubaneswar
Date : 28.8.2023

Place: Hyderabad
Date : 25.8.2023
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To

The Members of Orissa Power Consortium Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of Orissa Power Consortium Limited (herein
after referred to as “the Holding Company”) and its subsidiary (the Holding Company and its subsidiary , associate
entity together referred to as “the Group”), which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31t March 2023,
the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive loss), the Consolidated Statement of
Changes in Equity and the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the Consolidated
Financial Statements including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as “Consolidated Financial Statements”)

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us on the other financial
information of the subsidiary as referred in sub-paragraph (1) of the “Other Matters” paragraph below, the aforesaid
Consolidated Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) in the manner
so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Ind AS and accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the consolidated state of affairs (financial position) of the Group as at 315 March, 2023, and their consolidated
profit (financial performance including other comprehensive loss), their consolidated changes in equity and consolidated
cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs), issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAl), together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Consolidated
Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

Key Audit Matters:

Key Audit Matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters.

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, is not applicable to the Company as it is an unlisted company.
Information other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Annual report, but does not include the consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance and conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Consolidated Financial
Statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information;
we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance. We have nothing to report in this regard.

When we read the full Annual report which is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditors’ report, if
we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged
with governance.
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Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect
to preparation of these Consolidated Financial Statements in terms of requirements of the Act, that give a true and fair
view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance, consolidated changes in equity and
consolidated cash flows of the Company including its subsidiaries in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Sec 133 of the Act read with
relevant rules made thereunder.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies and its subsidiaries/associates are responsible for maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding their assets and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; the selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent ; and the design , implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Consolidated Financial Statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the
purpose of preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the Consolidated Financial Statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies included in
the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of each company to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of
Directors either intends to liquidate the company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternate but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for overseeing the financial
reporting process of the Group.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Financial Statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these Consolidated Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial Statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under the Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing
our opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to the consolidate financial statement and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the ability of the Group to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Consolidated
Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated Financial Statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the Consolidated Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities
within the Group to express an opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements. We are responsible for the
direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the consolidated financial statements of such entities
included in the Consolidated Financial Statements of which we are the independent auditors. For the other entities
included in the Consolidated Financial Statements, which have been audited by other auditors, such other auditors
remain responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit carried out by them. We remain
solely responsible for our audit opinion.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Consolidated Financial Statements that, individually or in aggregate,
makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the Consolidated Financial
Statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of
our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in
the Consolidated Financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with the governance of the Holding Company included in consolidated financial
statement of which we are the independent auditor regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matters

1. We did not audit the financial statements/ financial information of the subsidiary/associate entity, Bharat Jalvidyut
Nigam Ltd, Orissa Hydel Power Jalaput Itd, Orissa Hydel Power Balimela Ltd and Sidheswari Power Generation
Pvt. Ltd., Karthik Rukmini Energy Ltd., Krishna Power Utilities Ltd. whose financial statements/ financial information
reflect the details given below of the total assets as on 315t March 2023, total revenues and net cash flows for the
year ended on that date.

(Rupees In Lakh)

Total Assets Total Revenues Net Cash Inflows/ (Out flows)
52,959.24 14.02 2,179.72

2. These financial statements/ financial information have been audited by other auditors whose reports have been
furnished to us by the Holding Company’s Management and our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements,
in so far as it relates to the accounts and disclosures included in respect of the subsidiary company/associate entity
and our report in terms of sub-section (3) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiary/
associate, is based solely on the report of the other auditors after considering the requirements of Standard on
Auditing (SA 600) on “Using the work of Another Auditor” including materiality.

3. The Consolidated Financial Statements include the Holding Company’s share of net profit of Rs.8005.37 Lakh in
the associate entities Sidheswari Power Generation Pvt. Ltd., Karthik Rukmini Energy Ltd., Krishna Power Utilities
Ltd. using equity method, for the year ended 31t March 2023 whose financial statements/ financial information
have not been audited by us.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements and our report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
below is not modified in respect of above matters with respect to our reliance on the work done and the reports of
other auditors and the financial statements/ financial information certified by the Holding Company’s Management.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. We are enclosing our report in terms of section 143(5) of the Act, on the basis of such checks of the books
and records of the company and auditors’ report of three subsidiary and three associate entities incorporated
in India, as noted in the ‘Other Matter’ paragraph we give in the “Annexure A” a statement on the matters
specified in paragraph 3(xxi) of the Order.
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B.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of report of
the other auditors on separate consolidated financial statements and the other financial information
of the subsidiary/associates entity, as noted in the ‘Other Matters’ paragraph, we report, to the extent
applicable, that:

(i) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid Consolidated
Financial Statements.

(i)  In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid
Consolidated Financial Statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of
those books and the reports of the other auditors.

(i) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive loss), the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated
Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of
account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements.

(iv) Inour opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules 2015 as amended.

(v) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company
as on March 31, 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and
the reports of the statutory auditors who are appointed under Section 139 of the Act, of its
subsidiary companies and associate companies, none of the directors of the Group’s companies,
its associates and subsidiaries , incorporated in India, is disqualified as on March 31, 2023 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(vi)  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
of the Holding Company including its subsidiary, associate and the operating effectiveness of such
controls refer to our separate report in Annexure “B”;

(vii) In our opinion and based on the consideration of reports of other statutory auditors of the
subsidiaries and associates incorporated in India, the managerial remuneration for the year ended
March 31, 2023 has been paid / provided by the Holding Company, its subsidiaries, associates
incorporated in India to their directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with
Schedule V to the Act;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’'s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
(Audit and Auditor’s) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us and based on the consideration of the report of the other auditors on separate financial
statements and also the other financial information of the Subsidiary & associates , as mentioned in the “Other
Matters” paragraph:

a)

b)

c)

d)

The consolidated Ind As financial statement disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its consolidated
financial position of the Group.

The Group did not have any material foreseeable losses on long term contracts including derivative contracts
during the year ended 31 March 2023.

There have been no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Holding Company and its Subsidiary and associates.

i)

The respective managements of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries and associates which are
companies incorporated in India whose financial statements have been audited under the Act have rep-
resented to us and the other auditors of such subsidiaries, associates respectively that, to the best of its
knowledge and belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds
or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Holding Company or any of such subsid-
iaries, associates to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”),with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf

63



ORISSA POWER CONSORTIUM LIMITED

of the respective Holding Company or any of such subsidiaries, associates (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(i) The respective managements of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries, associates which are
companies incorporated in India whose financial statements have been audited under the Act have
represented to us and the other auditors of such subsidiaries, associates respectively that, to the
best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been received by the respective Holding Company
or any of such subsidiaries, associates from any person or entity, including foreign entities (“Funding
Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Holding Company
or any of such subsidiaries, associates shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(i) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances performed by us and that performed by the auditors of the subsidiaries, associates which
are companies incorporated in India whose financial statements have been audited under the Act,
nothing has come to our or other auditor’s notice that has caused us or the other auditors to believe that
the representations under sub-clause d(i) and (ii) contain any material misstatement.

e) The Holding Company and its subsidiaries and associates have not declared or paid any dividend
during the year.

f) Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of account using
accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility is applicable to the
Company w.e.f. April 1, 2023, and accordingly, reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2023.

For M/s Singh Ray Mishra & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 318121E

Sd/-
(CA Jiten Kumar Mishra)
Partner
Place: Bhubaneswar Membership No.052796
Date: 28.08.2023 UDIN- 23052796BGWWWO5761

“Annexure A” referred to in Paragraph 1 under the heading ‘Report on
Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of our report of even date

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the books of account and
records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we state that:

There are no qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the Companies (Auditors Report) Order
(CARO) in terms of paragraph 3(xxi) reports of the companies included in the consolidated financial statements.
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Annexure — B to the Auditor’s Report of even date on the Consolidated
Financial Statements of Orissa Power Consortium Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements of Orissa Power Consortium Limited
(OPCL) (hereinafter referred to as the “Holding Company”) as of and for the year ended March 31, 2023, we have
audited the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated Ind AS financial statements of the Holding Company
and its subsidiaries (the Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”), its associates, which
are companies incorporated in India, as of that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company, its subsidiaries, associates are responsible for establishing
and maintaining internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Holding Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl).These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to the respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over Financial Reporting based
on our Audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, both, issued by ICAl and deemed to
be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with
reference to Consolidated Financial Statements. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls system over
financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditor of the
subsidiary/associate entities , incorporated in India, in terms of their report referred to in the ‘Other Matters’ paragraph
below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls
system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Acompany’s internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s
assets that could have a material effect on the Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not
be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Holding company and its subsidiaries , associate companies has in all material respects, an adequate
internal financial controls system over financial reporting in place and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAI).

For M/s Singh Ray Mishra & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 318121E

Sd/-
(CA Jiten Kumar Mishra)
Partner
Place: Bhubaneswar Membership No.052796
Date: 28.08.2023 UDIN-23052796BGWWWO5761
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Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31,2023

( Rupees in Lakh )

Particulars Note No ALz e el Fhe end_ &
current reporting period
ASSETS
Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 2 7,954.90
(b)  Capital work-in-progress 3 1,883.37
(c)  Investment Property -
(d)  Goodwill -
(e)  Other Intangible assets -
) Intangible assets under development -
(g) Biological Assets other than bearer plants -
(h)  Financial Assets -
(i) Other Investments 3C 20,204.78
(i)  Trade receivables -
(i)  Loans -
(iv)  Other Financial Assets 4 70.81
(i) Deferred tax assets (net) -
() Other non-current assets 5 643.57
Total Non-Current Assets 30,757.43
Current assets
(a) Inventories 6 204.76
(b)  Financial Assets
(i) Investments -
(i)  Trade receivables 7 381.54
(i)  Cash and cash equivalents 8 3,857.64
(iv)  Bank balances other than (iii) above -
(v)  Loans 8A 28.40
(vi)  Others (to be specified) 9 41.77
(c)  Current Tax Assets (Net) -
(d)  Other current assets 10 7,876.50
Total Current Assets 12,390.62
TOTAL ASSETS 43,148.05
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity Share capital 11 8,244.94
(b)  Other Equity 12 18,770.85
Equity attributable to equityholders of the company 27,015.79
Non-Controlling Interests 1,505.07
Total Equity 28,520.86
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 13 12,395.57
(i)  Trade payables -
(b)  Provisions 14 18.46
(c) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 14 A 275.36
(d)  Other non-current liabilities 3B 132.75
Total Non-current liabilities 12,822.15
Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 15 1,237.59
(i)  Trade payables (Other than micro, small & medicum enterprise)
Due to micro, small & medium enterprise (NIL) 16 143.08
Other than micro, small & medicum enterprise
(iii) ~ Other financial liabilities 17 16.48
(other than those specified in item (c ) ’
(b) Other current liabilities 17A 88.83
(c)  Provisions 18 6.58
(d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 19 312.49
Total current liabilities 1,805.04
TOTAL LIABILITIES 43,148.05

Accompanying Significant Account Policy & Notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements- As per Note-1

As per our report of even date attached
For SINGH RAY MISHRA & CO
Chartered Accountants

Sd/
CA. J.K. Mishra
Partner
M.No: 052796
Place: Bhubaneswar
Date : 28.8.2023

for and on behalf of the Board

Sd/ Sd/
(M Sribharat) (M Siddartha)
Managing Director Director

DIN: 03349982
Place: Hyderabad
Date : 25.8.2023

DIN: 07630456
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Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2023 (Rupees in Lakh)
Particulars Note No. AFTIES EDEL _the enc! o
current reporting period
| INCOME

Revenue From Continuing Operations 20 3,837.86
Other Income 21 255.84
Total Income 4,093.70

Il EXPENSES
Generation and Other Expenses 22 461.32

Purchases of Stock-in-Trade
Changes in inventories of finished goods, Stock-in -Trade
and work-in-progress

Employee Benefit Expenses 23 243.18
Finance Costs 24 652.46
Depreciation & Amortization Expenses 2 839.14
Other Expenses 25 138.12
Total Expenses 2,334.21

Il Profit/(Loss) before Exceptional Items and Tax (I- ) 1,759.49
IV Exceptional ltems -
V  Profit/(Loss) before Tax (llI-IV) 1,759.49
VI Share of profit / (loss) of Associates Companies 8,005.37
VIl Profit/(Loss) before Tax (V+VI) 9,764.85

VIII Tax Expense:
(1)  Current Tax (MAT) -
1 Excess MAT Provision writtenback -

(1)

(1)  MAT Credit Entitlement -

(2) Current Tax 567.60

3) Deferred Tax 57.25
IX  Profit (Loss) for the period from Continuing Operations (V-VI) 9,254.50

X Profit/(Loss) from Discontinued Operations -
Xl Tax Expense of Discontinued Operations -
Xl Profit/(Loss) from Discontinued Operations (after Tax) (VIII+IX) -
Xl Profit/(Loss) for the Period (VII+X) 9,254.50

XIV  Other Comprehensive Income (8.48)
A (i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss (8.48)

(i) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to
profit or loss
B (i)  Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss -
(i)  Incometaxrelatingtoitemsthatwillbereclassifiedtoprofitorloss -
XV Total Comprehensive Income for the period (XI+XIll)(Comprising

Profit (Loss) and Other Comprehensive Income for the period) 9,246.02
XVI Earnings per equity share (for continuing operation):

(1) Basic 14.34

(2) Diluted 14.34
XVII Earnings per equity share (for discontinued operation):

(1) Basic -

(2) Diluted -
XVIII Earnings per equity share(for discontinued & continuing operations)

(1) Basic 14.34

(2) Diluted 14.34

Accompanying Significant Account Policy & Notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements- As per Note-1

As per our report of even date attached

For SINGH RAY MISHRA & CO for and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
Sd/ Sd/ Sd/ Sd/
CA. J.K. Mishra (M Sribharat) (M Siddartha) (VV VSN Murty)
Partner Managing Director Director CFO & Company Secretary
M.No: 052796 DIN: 03349982 DIN: 07630456
Place: Bhubaneswar Place: Hyderabad
Date : 28.8.2023 Date : 25.8.2023
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH’ 2023
A. Equity Share Capital

1) (Rupees in Lakh)
Particulars r:‘ L No of Share Amount (%)
o 11
Balance As on 1t April 2021 62,449,426 6,244.94
Changes in Equity Share Capital
Balance As on 315t March 2022 62,449,426 6,244.94
Balance As on 1%t April 2022 62,449,426 6,244.94
Changes in Equity Share Capital 20,000,000 2,000.00
Balance As on 315t March 2023 82,449,426 8,244.94
. Note
Particulars No 11 2022-23

(a) Authorised Share Capital

10,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 10,000.00
(b) Issued Capital

8,24,49,426 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 8,244.94
(c) Subscribed, Called & Paid up Capital

(i) 6,24,49,426 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 6,244.94

(i)  20,00,000 Equity Share of Rs.10/- each 2,000.00

8,244.94

NOTE:

1)  2,00,00,000 Equity Shares having Face value of Rs.10/- each has been issued at premium of Rs.10/- per share.

Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Group

*2022-23
Name of the Shareholder % of holding
VBC Industries I__imited _ 2377
1,95,94,723 Equity Shares (Previous Year-1,95,94,723) of 310 each)
VBC Ferro AIIo_ys Limited _ 7.49
61,72,670 Equity Shares (Previous Year-61,72,670 ) of ¥10 each)
General Insura_nce Corporation of_ India 10.79
89,00,000 Equity Shares of (Previous Year-89,00,000 ) of ¥ 10 each )
Techno Infratech Projects (I) Pvt Ltd 12.31
Bhadrachalam Power & Alloys Ltd 6.12
Sourya Vidyut Nigam Limited 6.12
Maha Infrastructure India Ltd 6.12
OPL Renewable Energee Pvt Ltd 6.12
Peninsular Power Venture Pvt Ltd 7.21
Amaravathi Alloys Pvt Ltd 6.64
Basil Infrastructure Projects Limited 5.95
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH’ 2023

Details of Shares held by promoters at the end of the year

(Rupees in Lakh)

No. of Shares 31st % holding of % of_changes
Name of the promoter 31st Changes March’2023 equity shares during the
March’2022 year
VBC Ferro Alloys Limited 61.73 61.73 7.49 2.39
B. Other Equity (also consider as Note No. 12)
Reserves and Surplus
Security Retained Total
Premium Earnings
Balance As on 1st April 2021 99.00 5,634.33 5,733.33
Changes in accounting policy or prior period errors -
Restated balance at the beginning of the reporting period 99.00 5,634.33 5,733.33
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 911.96 911.96
Dividends -
Any other charge ( Security Premium on 1,65,000,000 Equit
shgres @Rs 5.%0 (per shari received ) ) 891.00 891.00
Balance As on 31st March 2022 990.00 6,546.29 7,536.29
Balance As on 1st April 2022 990.00 6,546.29 7,536.29
Changes in accounting policy or prior period errors -11.47 -11.47
Restated balance at the beginning of the reporting period 990.00 6,534.82 7,524.82
Addition of Share Premium during the year 2,000.00 2,000.00
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 9,246.02 9,246.02
Dividends -
Transfer to retained earnings
Balance As on 31st March’2023 2,990.00 15,780.85 18,770.85
As per our report of even date attached
For SINGH RAY MISHRA & CO for and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
Sd/ Sd/ Sd/ Sd/
CA. J.K. Mishra (M Sribharat) (M Siddartha) (VV VS N Murty)
Partner Managing Director Director CFO & Company Secretary
M.No: 052796 DIN: 03349982 DIN: 07630456

Place: Bhubaneswar
Date : 28.8.2023

Place: Hyderabad
Date : 25.8.2023
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow for the Year ended March 31, 2023

(Rupees in Lakh)

Particulars

Figures as at the end of
current reporting period

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Profit before tax

Adjustments for :

Depreciation and Amortisation expenses

Interest Expenditure

Interest Income

Loss on sale of Fixed Assets

Changes in accounting policies/prior period items
Cash flow from Operating activities before Working Capital adjustments
Changes in Assets and Liabilities:
(Increase)/Decrease in Receivables
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Current Assets

1760.33

838.30
652.46
(105.34)
0.00
(11.47)
3134.28

273.12
(7225.73)

Less :Taxes Paid

Purchase of Fixed Assets

Interest Income

Sale of Fixed Assets
Investments

Finance Costs

Increase/(Decrease) in Trade and Other Liabilities
Cash flow from operating activities before taxes

NET CASHFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A)
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

(Increase)/Decrease in Capital Work in Progress

NET CASHFLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B)
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Repayment of Long Term Borrowings (NET)

Proceeds from issue of Equity Shares

NET CASHFLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C)
D. NetIncrease/(Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash and cash equivalent at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalent at the end of the year

724.80
(3093.53)

567.60
(3661.13)

(79.60)
(85.75)
105.34
11.53
(14991.80)
(15040.27)

9788.66
(652.46)
11491.80
20628.01
1926.60
1931.04
3857.64

Significant Accounting Policies

Accompanying Notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements.

As per our report of even date attached
For SINGH RAY MISHRA & CO
Chartered Accountants

Sd/
CA. J.K. Mishra
Partner
M.No: 052796
Place: Bhubaneswar
Date : 28.8.2023

for and on behalf of the Board

Sd/ Sd/ Sd/
(M Sribharat) (M Siddartha) (VV VS N Murty)
Managing Director Director CFO & Company Secretary

DIN: 03349982
Place: Hyderabad
Date : 25.8.2023

DIN: 07630456
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES
Note : -1
REPORTING ENTITY

Orissa Power Consortium Limited (OPCL) (the “Company”) is a Company domiciled in India and limited by Shares.
The address of the Company’s Registered Office is Mouza, Sahar Plot No-76, Surya Nagar, Bhubaneswar-751 003

(ODISHA).

The Company’s principal Business is Power Generation from 20 MW Samal Hydro Power Plant located in Odisha State
and 3.42 Solar Power Plant located at Ravulapally, Telangana State. The Company sells Hydro power to PTC India
Limited and Solar Power to Southern Power Distribution Company of Telangana Limited.

Since the Company was an associate Company of a Listed Company, IND AS was applicable with effect from 1st April,

2017.

The company has three subsidiaries and four associate companies and here in after they are referred as group, for the
purpose of consolidation. Information of the group structure is provided in Note No 23.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the Financial Statements.
These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.

21

2.2

Ind AS Compliance

The Financial Statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) [Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015], Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016 and other relevant provisions of
the Act.

(i) Basis of Measurement: The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention with the exception of certain assets and liabilities that are required to be carried at fair values
by Ind AS. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in
an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date

(ii) Functional and presentation currency: The functional and presentation currency of the group
is Indian Rupee (“INR”) which is the currency of the primary economic environment in which they
operate. Figures are taken from the source and rounded to the nearest lakh (up to two decimals), except
when indicated otherwise.

(iii) Classification of Current / Non-Current Assets and liabilities: All assets and liabilities have been
classified as current or non-current as per Company’s operating cycle and other criteria set out in
Schedule-lll of the Companies Act 2013. Based on the nature of business, the Company has ascertained
its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current or noncurrent classification of assets and
liabilities. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current on net basis.

The Financial Statements of OPCL up to year ended 31t March, 2017 were prepared in accordance with
the accounting standards notified under Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 (as amended) and
section 133 of the Act read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

These Financial Statements for the year ended 315 March, 2023 are the Sixth Financial Statements of the
Company under Ind AS.

Changes in accounting policies and disclosures: The accounting policies adopted in the preparation
of the Financial Statements are consistent with those followed in the preparation of the Company’s annual
financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2023, except for the adoption of new standard effective as
of 1st April, 2023. The Company has not early adopted any other standard, interpretation or amendment that
has been issued but is not yet effective.

Recent pronouncements:

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (‘MCA”) notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards
under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On March 31, 2023,
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23

MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2022, applicable from April
1st, 2023, as below:

(i)

(if)

(iii)

(iv)

v)

(vi)

In Ind AS 101 - First time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards:

In Appendix B, a new paragraph B14 has been inserted which states that: Paragraphs 15 and 24 of
Ind AS 12, Income Taxes exempt an entity from recognizing a deferred tax asset or liability in particular
circumstances. Despite this exemption, at the date of transition to Ind ASs, a first-time adopter shall
recognize a deferred tax asset, to the extent it is possible that taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible temporary difference can be utilized. and a deferred tax liability for all deductible
and taxable temporary differences associated with:

(a) right-of-use assets and lease liabilities; and

(b) decommissioning, restoration and similar liabilities and the corresponding amounts recognized as
part of the cost of the related asset.”

In Ind AS 102 — Share Based payment: The amendment is essentially a clarification and the Company
does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.

Ind AS 103 — Business Combinations-: Para 13 of Appendix C states the disclosure requirements
under Ind AS 103. Clause (b) states that the disclosure of the date on which the transferor obtains
control of the transferee shall be made. This has been substituted with “the date on which the transferee
obtains control of the transferor.”

Ind AS 107 - Financial Instruments Disclosures: Addition to para 21 of the Ind AS has been made
which says that “Information about the measurement basis for financial instruments used in preparing
the financial statements is material accounting policy information and is to be disclosed.”

Ind AS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements: ‘Paragraph 10’ which states the complete set of
Financial Statements, in item (e), for the words “significant accounting policies”, the words “material
accounting policy information”, shall be substituted. Para 117 (Disclosure of Accounting Policy
Information) is substituted with; “An entity shall disclose material accounting policy information.
Accounting policy information is material if, when considered together with other information included in
an entity’s financial statements, it can reasonably be expected to influence decisions that the primary
users of general-purpose financial statements make on the basis of those financial statements.” Para
117A to 117E is added to explain the materiality of accounting information.

Ind AS 8 - in paragraph 5, for the definition of change in accounting estimate starting with the words A
change in and ending with words “correction of errors”, the following shall be substituted:

“Accounting estimates are monetary amounts in financial statements that are subject to measurement
uncertainty.”

Basis of Consolidation
2.3.1 : Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities over which the company has control. The company controls an entity when
the company is exposed to or has rights to, variable return from its involvement with the entity and
has the ability to affect those returns through its power to direct the relevant activities of the entity.
Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the company. They
are deconsolidated from the date when control ceases. The acquisition method of accounting is used to
account for business combinations by the company.

The company combines the financial statements of the parent and its subsidiaries line by line adding
together like items of assets, liabilities, equity, cash flows, income and expenses. Inter Company
transactions, balances and unrealized gains on transactions between group companies are also
dominated unless the transaction provides evidence on impairment of the transferred assets.

All the companies within the OPCL consolidated normally uses accounting policies as adopted by the
OPCL consolidated for like transactions and events in similar circumstances. In case of significant
deviations of a particular constituent company within OPCL consolidated, appropriate adjustments
are made to the financial statement of such constituent group to ensure conformity with the OPCL
consolidated accounting policies.
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Non-controlling interest in the results and equity of subsidiaries are shown separately in the consolidated
statement of changes of equity and balance sheet respectively.

2.3.2 : Associates

Associates are all entities over which the company has significant influence but no control or joint
control. This is generally the case where the company holds between 20% and 50% of the voting rights.
Investment in associates are accounted for using the equity method of accounting, after initially being
recognized at cost, except when the investment or a portion thereof, classified as held for sale, in which
case it is accounted in accordance with Ind AS 105.

2.3.3 : Equity Method

Under the equity method of accounting, the investments are initially recognized at cost and adjusted
thereafter to recognize the Group’s share of the post-acquisition profits or losses of the investee in profit
and loss, and the Group’s share of other comprehensive income of the investee in other comprehensive
income. Dividends received or receivable from associates and joint ventures are recognised as a
reduction in the carrying amount of the investment. When the Group’s share of losses in an equity-
accounted investment equals or exceeds its interest in the entity, including any other unsecured long-
term receivables, the Group does not recognize further losses, unless it has incurred obligations or
made payments on behalf of the other entity.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Company and its associates and joint ventures are
eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in these entities. Unrealized losses are also eliminated
unless the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting policies
of equity accounted investees have been changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the
policies adopted by the Group.

2.3.4 : Changes in ownership interests

The Company treats transactions with non-controlling interests that do not result in a loss of control as
transactions with equity owners of the Company. A change in ownership interest results in an adjustment
between the carrying amounts of the controlling and non-controlling interests to reflect their relative
interests in the subsidiary. Any difference between the amount of the adjustment to non-controlling
interests and any fair value of consideration paid or received is recognized within equity.

When the Company ceases to consolidate equity account for an investment because of a loss of
control, joint control or significant influence, any retained interest in the entity is re -measured to its fair
value with the change in carrying amount recognised in profit or loss.

This fair value becomes the initial carrying amount for the purposes of subsequently accounting
for the retained interest as an associate, joint venture or financial asset. In addition, any amounts
previously recognized in other comprehensive income in respect of that entity are accounted for as
if the Company had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities. This may mean that amounts
previously recognized in other comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or loss. If the ownership
interest in a joint venture or an associate is reduced but joint control or significant influence is retained,
only a proportionate share of the amounts previously recognized in other comprehensive income are
reclassified to profit or loss where appropriate.

2.3.5 : Group Information

Name Relationship with Principal Country of % of Equity
OPCL activities Incorporation interest
31.03.23 | 31.03.22
Bharat Jala Vidyut Nigam Ltd.  |Subsidiary Company |Generation of renewable Energy India 89.89 -
Orissa Hydel Power Balimela Subsidiary Company |Generation of renewable Energy India 67.35 -
Ltd
Orissa Hydel Power Jalaput Ltd. |Subsidiary Company |Generation of renewable Energy India 80.00 -
Karthik Rukmini Energy limited. |Associate company |Generation of renewable Energy India 48.87 | 48.87
Krishna Power Utilities limited.  |Associate company |Generation of renewable Energy India 41.34 -
Sideswari Power Gen. Pvt. Ltd. |Associate company |Generation of renewable Energy India 41.47 | 41.47
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USE OF ESTIMATES AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS

The preparation of Financial Statements is in conformity with Ind AS that require judgments, estimates and
assumptions to be made that effect the reported amount of Assets and Liabilities, disclosure of Contingent
Liabilities on the date of Financial Statements and the reported amount of Revenues and Expenses during the
reporting period.

The estimates and management’s judgments are based on historical experience and other factors considered
reasonable and prudentin the circumstances. They are formulated when the carrying amount of assets and liabilities
is not easily determined from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates. The estimates and
underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the
period in which the estimates are revised and any future periods affected. Significant judgements and estimates
relating to the carrying amount of assets and liabilities, while evaluating / assessing useful lives of property, plant
and equipment, impairment of property, plant and equipment, impairment of investments, provision for employee
benefits and other provisions, recoverability of deferred tax assets, commitments and contingencies is considered.
Key sources of estimation of uncertainty at the reporting date, which may cause a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for future years .

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Freehold land is carried at historical cost. All other items of property, plant and equipment are stated at historical
cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Historical cost includes expenditure that is
directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

ltems such as spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment are recognized as property, plant and
equipment when they meet the definition of property, plant and equipment in accordance with Ind AS 16 subjects
to materiality. Otherwise, such items are classified as inventory.

Where cost of a part of the asset is significant to total cost of the asset and useful life of that part is different from
the useful life of the remaining asset, they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property,
plant and equipment subject to materiality.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost
of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset
is derecognized when replaced. Repairs and maintenance costs are charged to profit or loss during the reporting
period in which they are incurred.

Transition to Ind AS

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant and
equipment recognized as at 1%t April, 2016 measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the
deemed cost of the property, plant and equipment.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment of Operating Units of the Company is charged to the Statement of
Profit & Loss on straight-line method following the rates and methodology as notified by CERC for the fixation of
tariff

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is
greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are included
in profit or loss within other gains/ (losses).

DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Depreciation is provided equal to 90% of Capitalized Cost under Straight Line Method (SLM) on applicable Assets
as per the useful life of the Assets prescribed in schedule Il to the Companies Act 2013 read with the Depreciation
Rates given in the CERC Guidelines. Depreciation on the remaining Assets is provided equal to 100% of the
Capitalized Cost under Straight Line Method (SLM) over the envisaged life period.

In respect of additions or extensions forming an integral part of existing Assets including those Incremental Costs
arises on account of Borrowed Funds for acquisition of such Fixed Assets, Depreciation is provided under Straight
Line Method only for the balance of Residual Life of the respective Assets.
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Depreciation is provided on pro rata basis, i.e., in the year in which the Assets becomes available and put to use.
Investments in Equity Instruments designated to be measured at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income

The group has elected an irrevocable option of classifying the non-current investments under fair value through
other comprehensive income as they are not held primarily for trading.

INVENTORIES
Inventories mainly comprise stores and spare parts to be used for maintenance of Property, Plant and Equipment.

Iltems of Inventories are valued at lower of Cost and Net Realizable Value after providing for obsolescence if any.
Cost of Inventories comprises of cost of purchase, cost of conversion, overheads, costs, applicable Taxes etc.,
incurred for bringing them to their required location in condition and put to use.

Cost of stock of Spares and Stores are valued on FIFO pricing basis.
REVENUE RECOGNITION
Revenue from contracts with customers

The company (OPCL) engaged in generation and supply of Hydro Power to GRIDCO of Odisha and Solar Power to
TSSPDCL of Telangana. Revenues from the contracts with GRIDCO AND TSSPDCL have been recognized after
the control of the goods i.e., power was transferred to them at an amount that reflected the consideration to which
the Company has expected of its entitlement in exchange of supplying power to Grid.

Income from CERSs is considered only in the year in which they are actually sold.
The principles in Ind AS 115 have been applied using the following five steps:
Step 1: Identifying the contract:

The group accounted for the contract with the customers only after ensuring that all of the following criteria have
been met:

a) The parties to the contract have approved the Contract and are committed to perform their respective
obligations.

b)  The group has identified each party’s rights regarding the goods or services to be transferred;
c) The group has identified the Payment Terms for the goods or services to be transferred;

d) The contract has commercial substance (i.e., the risk, timing or amount of the Company’s future cash flows
is expected to change as a result of the contract); and

e) The group will collect the consideration to which it will be entitled in exchange for the goods or services that
will be transferred to the customer.

Step 2: Identifying performance obligations:

The group assessed the goods or services promised as per the contract with GRIDCO and TSSPDCL and identified
the promise as a performance obligation.

Step 3: Determining the transaction price

The group considered the terms of the contract and its customary business practices to determine the transaction
price.

Step 4: Allocating the transaction price:

The group allocated the transaction price to each performance obligation on a relative stand-alone selling price
basis.

Step 5: Recognizing revenue:

The group recognized revenue when it satisfied the performance obligation by transferring the promised goods to
the customers.

Dividend Income: Dividend income from investments is recognized when the shareholder’s rights to receive
payment have been established.

Interest Income: Interest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued
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1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

on a time proportion basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and the effective interest rate applicable. The
effective interest rate applicable which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the
expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition.

POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

The company “OPCL” is paying the monthly contribution to Employees Provident Fund, ESI, Superannuation,
Labor Welfare Fund, LIC Group Gratuity Scheme and the company’s contribution is recognized as an expense in
the Profit and Loss statement.

Actuarial gains and losses in respect of post-employment and other long-term benefits (like Gratuity LIC
Superannuation Fund etc.) are credited and charged respectively to Profit and Loss Statement in other
comprehensive income.

Compensation to employees if any payable as per the scheme of the Company is charged to Profit and Loss
statements.

BORROWING COST

Includes; Interest on Term Loans, Working Capital Loans, Lead Lenders Consortium Securitization Agent Fees (if
any) and Interest on other Business Loans, Rebate and Discounts, if any applicable.

Borrowing Costs attributable to the acquisition or Construction of qualifying Assets are capitalized as part of Cost
of such Assets.

All borrowing Costs incurred on Loans taken for acquisition of Assets after putting such Assets to use and
Operational, are charged to Profit and Loss Account Statement in the period in which they are incurred.

BORROWINGS

Borrowings are initially recognized at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
measured at amortized cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption
amount is recognized in profit or loss over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method. Fees
paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognized as transaction costs of the loan to the extent it is probable
that some or all of the facility will be drawn down. In this case, the fee is deferred until the draw down occurs.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional right to defer settlement
of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period. Where there is a breach of a material provision of a
long-term loan arrangement on or before the end of the reporting period with the effect that the liability becomes
payable on demand on the reporting date, the entity does not classify the liability as current, if the lender agreed,
after the reporting period and before the approval of the financial statements for issue, not to demand payment as
a consequence of the breach.

LEASES

Leases (leasehold land from Government of Odisha) in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of
ownership are not transferred to the Company as lessee are classified as operating leases. Payments made under
operating leases are charged to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

The group assesses at each reporting date whether there is any objective evidence that a non-financial asset or
a group of non-financial assets is impaired. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the amount of
impairment loss. An impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds
its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs of disposal and
value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using
a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific
to the asset. For the purposes of assessing impairment, the entire plant is considered as a cash-generating unit.
Non- financial assets that suffered impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of
each reporting period.

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, Cash comprises of cash in hand and demand
deposits with banks and cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to
known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.
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TRADE RECEIVABLES
Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for sale of power in the ordinary course of business.

Trade receivables are measured at their transaction price unless it contains a significant financing component in
accordance with Ind AS 115 (or when the entity applies the practical expedient) or pricing adjustments embedded
in the contract. Loss allowance for expected life time credit loss is recognized on initial recognition. The carrying
amount of trade receivable is considered to be its fair value due to short-term nature.

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services supplied / provided to the Company prior to the end of
financial year which are unpaid. The amounts are unsecured and are usually paid within 12 months of recognition.
Trade and other payables are presented as current liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 months after the
reporting period. The carrying amounts of trade payables and capital creditors are considered as their fair value
due to short-term nature.

The balances shown under secured loans, loans and advances, receivables including sundry debtors, creditors,
and capital stores are reconciled as per accounts. The company is in process of obtaining confirmation of balances
from the concerned parties and hence these are subject to consequential adjustments, if any.

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES & CONTINGENT ASSETS

Provisions are recognized when the group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past
event, it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate
of the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account
the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. All provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and
adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefit will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated
reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits
is remote. Possible obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of
one or more future uncertain events not wholly within the control of the company, are also disclosed as contingent
liabilities unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.

Contingent assets are possible assets that arise from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company.
Contingent assets are disclosed in the financial statements when inflow of economic benefits is probable on the
basis of judgment of management. These are assessed continually to ensure that developments are appropriately
reflected in the financial statements.

Onerous contracts

A provision for onerous contracts is recognized when the expected benefits to be derived by the Company from
a contract are lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its obligations under the contract. The provision is
measured at the present value of the lower of the expected cost of terminating the contract and the expected net
cost of continuing with the contract.

LOCAL AREA DEVELOPMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION:

As per the Orders of Department of Energy of Government of Odisha No.: R&R-11-3/2011/508/En. Dated 20.01.2011,
Every Generating Company is to supply Free Power equal to 1% of the Energy to the Designated Agency towards
Local Area Development Fund effective from 31st March 2008. Since OERC did not pass any Order on the issue
of 1% Free Power to whom to be given in the State Government towards LAD Fund, the same is not provided in
Books.

EARNINGS PER SHARE:
(i)  Basic earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing Profit or Loss attributable to ordinary equity holders of the
Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year.

(i)  Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing Profit or Loss attributable to ordinary equity holders of the
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Company by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share
and also weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming
the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

22. Tax Expenses

(U]

(i)

(iii)

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from net profit as
reported in profit or loss because it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or
deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible. The Company’s
liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
end of the reporting period.

A provision is recognized for those matters for which the tax determination is uncertain but it is considered
probable that there will be a future outflow of funds to a tax authority. The provisions are measured at the
best estimate of the amount expected to become payable. The assessment is based on the judgement of
tax professionals within the Company supported by previous experience in respect of such activities and in
certain cases based on specialist independent tax advice.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities and the amounts used for taxation purposes (tax base), at the tax rates and tax laws
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. Deferred tax assets are recognized for all
deductible temporary differences to the extent it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which
the deductible temporary differences can be utilized.

REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS PAID/PAYABLE DURING THE YEAR:

Managing Director F.Y.2022-23
Salary 50,40,000
Rent free accommodation NIL
PF & Other benefits 6,45,000
TOTAL 56,85,000

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

As per IND AS 24 (Related Party disclosures) issued under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, details of Related party transactions are as under:

Name of the Related Parties to Key Management Personnel:

S NAME OT THE PARTY RELATIONSHIP WITH THE COMPANY

No

1. | Karthik Rukmini Energy Ltd Associate Company ( Invested by OPCL )

2. | VBC Ferro Alloys Limited Promoter Company

3. | VBC Industries Limited Associate Company ( Investor of OPCL )

4. | Techno Infratech Projects (India) Private | Associate Company ( Investor of OPCL )

Ltd

5. | Sideswari Power Gen. Pvt. Ltd. Associate Company ( Invested by OPCL )

6. | Smt. M. Srimani Relative of the Director

7. | Sri. M. Sri Bharat Key Management personnel (Managing Director)

8. | Sri V.V.V.S.N. Murthy Key Management personnel (Chief Financial Officer &
Company Secretary)

9. | Project Development Consultants (PDC) | Shri. K.C. Mohapatra, Director of the Company and
partner in PDC

10. | Krishna Power Utilities Ltd. Associate Company ( Invested by OPCL )

11. | Bharat Jala Vidyut Nigam Ltd. Subsidiary Company

12. | Orissa Hydel Power Balimela Ltd Subsidiary Company

13. | Orissa Hydel Power Jalaput Ltd. Subsidiary Company
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Related Party Transactions:

. Relatives of Relatives
Associate Key
. Promoter/ of Key
. Companies . Management Total
Particulars . Associate Management
and Directors . Personnel 4
Companies Personnel
g 4
g g

Remuneration Nil Nil 76,31,000 Nil 76,31,000
Rental charges 9,00,000 13,89,156 Nil Nil 22,89,156
Loans /Advances given to Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Loans / Advances received from NIL Nil Nil Nil NIL
Consultancy Charges 1,50,000 Nil Nil Nil 1,50,000
Investment in Equity Shares 149,91,79,990 Nil Nil Nil| 149,91,79,990

LOANS & ADVANCE TO DIRECTORS: Nil, (Previous Year: Nil) -u/s 185 of Companies Act, 2013.

. ¥ 18 Lakhs (P.Y. %18 Lakhs) of Bank Guarantees given in favor of the Government of Odisha for
. ¥ 27.65 Lakhs (P.Y. ¥ 27.65 Lakhs) of FDR taken from SBI on which lien is marked in favor of IREDA

. Unexpired Corporate Guarantees/first charge on movable properties including receivables of SAMAL
Barrage Hydro Electric Project, given to Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency Ltd. (IREDA)

Previous Year Figures were regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary to make them comparable with

Leasehold land, being long-term in nature and in the absence of any specific standard, was being classified
as fixed assets under previous GAAP. In contrast, Ind AS 17 requires an entity to assess the classification of
leasehold land as finance or operating leases in accordance with the classification rules mentioned therein.

Based on assessment, the leasehold lands have been treated as operating leases and accordingly lease
payments have been recognized as prepaid leasehold premium which is expensed on a straight-line basis

The accounts for each lease component within the contract as a lease separately from non-lease
components of the contract and allocates the consideration in the contract to each lease component
on the basis of the relative stand-alone price of the lease component and the aggregate stand-alone
price of the non-lease components. The company recognizes right-of-use asset representing its right
to use the underlying asset for the lease term at the lease commencement date. The cost of the right
of-use asset measured at inception shall comprise of the amount of the initial measurement of the
lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any
lease incentives received, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to be incurred
by the lessee in dismantling and removing the underlying asset or restoring the underlying asset or site
on which it is located. The right-of-use assets are depreciated using the straight-line method from the
commencement date over the shorter of lease term or useful life of right-of-use asset.

The company has not so far has given any of its assets on lease to the third party therefore there is no

3.
4. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES:
JALAPUT Hydro Power Project.
as a security for secured Loan.
for the loans availed by Sideswari Power Gen. Pvt. Ltd.
5. REGROUPING AND REARRANGEMENTS
the current year figures.
6. Leasehold Land
over the project period of 30 years though the lease term 99 years.
A. Company as a lessee
B. Company as a lessor
impact in the accounts of the company as a lessor.
7.

The company did not have any immovable asset, therefore the disclosure relating to immovable assets not
held in the name of the company does not arise.
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10.
1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

There are no proceedings initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property under the
Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules made thereunder.

The company did not have any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies
Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956.

The company is not declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or other lender.
Compliance with number of layers of companies

The company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act
read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017.

A) Utilization of Borrowed funds and share premium:

The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium
or any other sources or kind of funds) to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(Intermediaries) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Intermediary
shall :

(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(i)  provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(iii) declaration that relevant provisions of the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 (42 of 1999)
and Companies Act has not been violated and the transactions are not violative of the Prevention
of Money-Laundering act, 2002 (15 of 2003).

B) The company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the company
shall

(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(i)  provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(iii)  declaration that relevant provisions of the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 (42 of 1999)
and Companies Act has not been violated and the transactions are not violative of the Prevention
of Money-Laundering act, 2002 (15 of 2003).

Undisclosed income

The Company did not have any transaction not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered
or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as,
search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961), unless there is immunity for
disclosure under 11 any scheme and also there are no previously unrecorded income and related assets
which have been properly recorded in the books of account during the year.

Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency
The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a company, meeting the applicability threshold, needs to
spend at least 2% of its average net profit for the immediately preceding three financial years on corporate
social responsibility (CSR) activities. The areas for CSR activities are eradication of hunger and malnutrition,
promoting education, art and culture, healthcare, destitute care and rehabilitation, environment sustainability,
disaster relief, COVID-19 relief and rural development projects. A CSR committee has been formed by the
company as per the Act. The funds were primarily utilized through the year on these activities, which are
specified in Schedule VIl of the Companies Act.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2023

ORISSA POWER CONSORTIUM LIMITED

(Rupees in Lakh)

o Particulars As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
Amount required to be
1 | spent by the company 30.22 22.18
during the year
Amount of expenditure
2 |incurred for ongoing 19.14 5.89
projects
3 Shortfall at the end of 30.22 2218
the year
4 Total of Erevious years 44.59 45.77
shortfall
Livelihood Enhancement and vocational skill | Livelihood Enhancement and vocational skill
development, Preventive health, Education, | development, Preventive health, Education,
5 Nature of CSR activ- | Safe Drinking water, Rural Sports Training, | Safe Drinking water, Rural Sports Training,
ities Livelihood Enhancement and vocational | Livelihood Enhancement and vocational
skill development, Monitoring/ Overheads, | skill development, Monitoring/ Overheads,
Development of Community Infrastructure. | Development of Community Infrastructure.
6 Details c_)f related party Nil Nil
transactions
Where a provision is
made with respect
to a liability incurred
7 | by entering into a NA NA
contractual obligation,
the movements in the
provision
* The Company does not have any liability towards unspent CSR amount other than ongoing projects in the Financial
Statement for the year ended at 315 March 2022 and accordingly, is not required to comply with the provisions of
Section 135(5) of the Companies Act. For ongoing projects as per section 135(6) of the Companies Act, Company
kept amount relating to ongoing projects in a separate Bank account to that extent.
16. Since the group subsidiaries have come into existence during the financial year 2022-23, there are no comparable
previous year figures.
17. KEY RATIO
asat |, N
SL | Ratios Units Numerator Denominator 31st March o
2023 Variance* | where more
than 25%
Current Ratio In Times | Total Current Assets I?;E:lﬁggent 2.80 NA NA
2 | Debt-Equity Ratio | In Times | Total Borrowing Total Equity 0.68 NA NA
Earning for Debt
Service = Net Debt service
Debt Service _ Profit after taxes_ + = Interest and
3 c . In Times | Noncash operating lease payments 1.89 NA NA
overage Ratio e
expenses + Interest | + Principal
+ Other non-cash repayments
expenses
Return on Equity Net Profit after Tax Average
4 (ROE) % after preference Shareholders’ 7.62 NA NA
Dividend (if any) Equity
Inventory Revenue from Average Stock
5 . In Times - (Opening + 21.16 NA NA
Turnover Ratio Operations :
Closing balance/2)
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2023

(Rupees in Lakh)

Reason for
pelat % Variance
SL | Ratios Units Numerator Denominator 31st March N
2023 Variance* | where more
than 25%
Trade Revenue from E?Ag/(?(er:/gilzrsa}q*e
6 |Receivables In Times - . 7.41 NA NA
. Operations Nos. of Days in the
turnover Ratio } ;
reporting period
Net credit purchase = | {Average Trade
Trade Payables ) Purchase of Stock in | Payables} * Nos.
! turnover Ratio In Times trade + Purchase of |of Days in the 0.60 NA NA
Raw Material reporting period
Working Capital =
8 Net Capital _ In Times RevenL_Je from Total Current Asset 1.23 NA NA
turnover Ratio Operations - Total Current
_ Liabilities
9 | Net Profit Ratio o  |Profit/(Loss)forthe | Revenue from 32.57 NA NA
period Operations
Capital employed
= Tangible Net
10 Return on Capital % Earnlng before worth + Total 751 NA NA
Employed finance cost and tax | Borrowings +
Deferred Tax
_ _ Liabilities (if any)
1 Return on % Earnlng_s (Dividends |Average ) NA NA
Investment etc) on investments | Investments

(*There is no previous year comparable figures to compute the variances)
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2023

Note - 3 : Capital work-in-progress -

Capital Work in Progress

(Rupees in Lakh)

GROSS BLOCK
Sl Particulars As on o . L As on
No. 01.04.2022 Additions Adjustments | Capitalisation 31.03.2023
1 | JALAPUT HEPP 906.31 28.08 - - 934.39
2 | BALIMELA HEP 369.10 12.20 - - 381.30
3 | WAINGANGA HEPP 19.18 - - - 19.18
4 | BHARAT JALA 502.19 46.31 - - 548.51
Total 1,796.78 86.59 - - 1,883.37
Note - 3A :
Ageing of capital work-in-progress
Particulars el 1-2 years 2-3 years LSl e Total
year years
Balance as at 31st March’23 86.59 676.56 2.36 1,117.87 1,883.37
Projects in progress -
Total 86.59 676.56 2.36 1,117.87 1,883.37
Balance as at 31st March’22 676.55 2.36 3.85 1,114.02 1,796.78
Projects in progress -
Total 676.55 2.36 3.85 1,114.02 1,796.78
Note - 3B :
Right of use assets
Category of ROU assets
Particulars Leasehold Land Leasehold
(SAMAL-Hydro Land (SOLAR- Total
Power) Ravulapally)
Balance as at 1st April’2020 17.77 154.87 172.65
Additions - - -
Deletions - - -
Depreciation 0.99 7.37 8.36
Balance as at 31st March’2021 16.79 147.50 164.29
Additions - - -
Deletions - - -
Depreciation 0.99 7.37 8.36
Balance as at 31st March’2022 15.80 140.12 155.92
Additions - - -
Deletions - - -
Depreciation 0.99 7.37 8.36
Balance as at 31st March’2023 14.81 132.75 147.56
Lease Liabilities as on 31.3.2022 - 140.12 140.12
Lease Liabilities as on 31.3.2023 - 132.75 132.75
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2023

(Rupees in Lakh)

Particulars Note No | As at 31.03.2023
Investments — Non-current
Invested By Subsidiary companies 3C 703.49
Associates company Investment 11,495.92
Aggregate carrying amount of Associate companies 8,005.37
Total 20,204.78
Fully paid equity shares (unquoted)
As at 31.03.2023
Particulars Number of Amount
Shares/Units
Associates Companies
(iy Sideswari Power Gen. Pvt. Ltd. 1,62,59,200 1,625.92
(i)  Karthik Rukmini Energy Ltd. 2,37,00,000 2,370.00
(iii)  Krishna Power Utilities Ltd. 3,99,99,999 4,000.00
(iv) SPGPL Redeemable Preference Shares 3,50,00,000 3,500.00
Sub-Total 11,495.92
Subsidiary Companies
(iv) Bharat Jala Vidyut Nigam Ltd. 4,45,00,000 4,450.00
(v) Orissa Hydel Power Balimela Ltd. 1,04,18,000 1,041.80
(vi) Orissa Hydel Power Jalaput Ltd. 2,00,00,000 2,000.00
Sub-Total 7,491.80
Less : Included in Share Capital of Subsidiary Companies -7,491.80
Total 189,877,199 11,495.92

Note : 1,62,59,200 Equity Shares of M/s.Sideshwari Power Generation Pvt. Ltd. have pledged with IREDA as a collateral

security against the term loans sanctioned to the said company.

OTHERS FINANCIAL ASSETS - NON CURRENT

(Rupees in Lakh)

Note No | As at 31.03.2023
(i)  Bank Deposit with More than 12 months Maturity 4 55.53
Bank Deposits Include lien marked F.D.’ Lien for BG & Debt Service reserve
account
(i) Interest accrued on Bank Deposit with More than 12 months Maturity 9.55
(iii)  Security Deposits with Service Providers-(Unsecured-Considered Good) 5.74
70.81
OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS 5
Opening Balance 901.48
MAT for current year
Less : Current year utilisation -257.91
Closing Balance 643.57
INVENTORIES 6
( Valued at lower of cost or net realisable value)
Stores & Spare Parts 204.76
204.76
TRADE RECEIVABLES 7
Unsecured, Considered good
i) PTC Limited 172.95
i) TSSPDCL 208.60
381.54
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2023  (Rupees in Lakh)

As at 31st March’2023
. . L Mor
Ageing for trade receivables Not Due thae:ss 6 months 1-2 2-3 thaot g Total
months to 1 year years years years
Undisputed trade receivables:
Considered good 249.80 82.10 49.64 - - 381.54
Credit impared - - - - - -
Disputed trade receivables: - - - - - -
Considered good - - - - - -
Credit impared - - - - - -
Total - - - - - -
Less: Allowance for expected ) ) ) ) ) )
credit loss
Balance at the end of the year 249.80 82.10 49.64 - - 381.54
As at 31st March’2023
Particulars Note No 6 months to 1
year 2 - 3 years
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 8
(i) Balances with Banks:
In Current Accounts - 1,901.53
In Retention Account - 25.28
In Deposit Accounts - 1,930.34
(a) Fixed Deposts-Lien marked to PFC 160.85 -
(b) Fixed Deposts-Lien marked to IREDA 1,080.75 -
(c) FDR Indus Ind Bank 535.08 -
(d) FDR SBI 52.20 -
(e) FDRUCO Bank 101.46 -
Total 1,930.34 -
(ii) Cash on hand: - 0.49
Cash and Cash Equivalents as per Balance Sheet - 3,857.64
Short term loans and advances
Particulars Note No | As at 31.03.2023
Secured, considered good
Unsecured, considered good 8A 28.40
Doubtful
Total 28.40
OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT 9
Reimbursement of Water Cess & SLDC from PTC 41.77
Prepaid Lease Premium-Current -
a41.77
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 10
Staff & Other Advances 6.23
TDS Receivable-Parties 2.21
Advance Tax IT 282.00
26 AS - TDS 12.01
TCS Receivable 0.62
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2023

(Rupees in Lakh)

Particulars Note No | As at 31.03.2023
Income Tax Refundable -
Others:
Prepaid expenses 38.86
Advances for Expenses 9.26
Advances for Investments -
Advance for land & development 7,472.88
Telephone deposit 0.15
Preliminary expenses 52.28
7,876.50
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
BORROWINGS 13
Term Loans (Secured)
Term Loan From IREDA 11,044.81
Term Loan From PFC 641.84
ICICI Bank Vehicle Loan 67.48
Unsecured Loan
From Body Corporate & others 641.45
12,395.57
Security & Repayment Term: (Rupees in Lakh)
Particulars Note No | As at 31.03.2023
NON-CURRENT PROVISIONS 14
Provision for Employee Benefits
Provision for Compensated Leaves 18.46
Other Provision -
Total 18.46
Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 14A 275.36
Total 275.36
CURRENT BORROWINGS 15
SECURED
Loan From IREDA
Instalment accrued and due as on 31st March’2023 -
Due of instalments in 12 months 1,059.06
Interest accrued and not due as on 31st March’2023 49.50
Loan From PFC -
Instalment accrued and due as on 31st March’2023 -
Due of instalments in 12 months 112.57
Interest accrued and not due as on 31st March’2023 16.45
Total 1,237.59
TRADE PAYABLES
Creditors for expenses 16 143.08
Total 143.08
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2023  (Rupees in Lakh)

As at 31st March’2023
. Less More
Ageing for trade payable Unbilled | Not Due | than1 1-2 years | 2-3 years| than3 Total
year years

MSME
Others 60.93 8.24 8.41 65.50 143.08
Disputed dues - MSME
Disputed dues - Others
Balance at the end of the year 60.93 8.24 8.41 65.50 143.08

There are no dues as at the end of the current year and previous year, to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as
defined under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 based on the information available
with the Company.

Particulars Note No | As at 31.03.2023
OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (OTHER THAN THOSE SPECIFIED IN ITEM (B) 17
(i) Employee Cost
Salaries & Wages Payable 10.31
LIC Superannuation Payable 0.99
Provident Fund Payable 2.43
Professional Tax Payable 0.05
ESI Payable 0.07
Bonus Payable 0.95
(ii) Payable to Govt.
Electricity Duty Payable 0.44
Water Cess Charges Payable 0.78
SLDC Charges Payable 0.14
GST Payable 0.28
TCS Payable 0.04
Total 16.48
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 17A
Expenses payable 88.83
88.83
PROVISIONS 18
Provision for Compensated Leaves 6.58
Total 6.58
CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES (NET)- Income Tax 19
Opening Provision 17.42
Add Current Year Tax 564.78
Add : Interest
Less: Short/Excess Provision written back -2.82
Less : Advance Tax
Less : Payment for last year 14.63
Less: TDS & TCS
Less : MAT Credit Availed on Current year 257.91
Closing Provisions 312.49
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2023  (Rupees in Lakh)

- For the Year End-
Particulars Note No ed 31st March 2023
REVENUE FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS 20
Income from Sale of Power
a) Hydro
@ 67 51 MU @ 3.67 / Kwh (Previous Year 98.66 MU) 3,578.59
(b)  Solar ‘ . 259.27
4.019 MU @ * 6.45 / Kwh (Previous Year 4.095 MU)
Total 3,837.86
OTHER INCOME 21
Interest Income on Bank Deposits 105.34
IT Refund 5.61
Interest on IT Refund 0.97
Insurance claim 143.89
Income from sale of Scrap 0.04
Total 255.84
GENERATION AND OTHER EXPENSES 22
(a) O&M Contract Services:
Plant O&M Service Contractor Charges 233.23
Transmission Line O & M Service Contractor Charges 41.57
Switchyard & Sub-Station O&M Service Contractor Charges 44 .40
(b) Repairs & Maintenance:
Plant Repair & Maintenance 51.40
Spares and consumables 26 34.54
(c¢) Insurance:
Project Insurance 37.49
(d) Others:
SLDC Charges 0.85
Electricity Duty 8.38
Inspection Fees 5.42
Energy & Demand Charges 4.04
Total 461.32
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES 23
Salaries & Wages and Benefits 208.47
Contribution to PF and Other funds 27.86
PF Administrative Charges 0.61
Staff ESI 0.82
Staff Medical Insurance 0.57
Staff Welfare 3.89
Bonus 0.95
Total 243.18

Disclosure as required under Indian Accounting Standards INDAS-19 on Employee Benefits in respect of defined
Benefit Obligations are

Provident & Family Pension Fund: In accordance with the provisions of the Employee Provident Fund and Miscellaneous
Provisions Act, 1952, eligible employees of the Company are entitled to receive benefits with respect to provident fund,
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2023

as per the defined contribution plan in which both the company and employee contribute monthly at the determined rate

to the Provident Fund scheme of the Central Government.

Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of Defined Benefit obligation

(Rupees in Lakh)

Particulars Note No Amount

Opening Net Liability 14.52
Expenses 6.94
Contribution Paid -2.60
Other Comprehensive Income -0.26
Closing Net Liability 18.61
FINANCE COSTS: 24
Interest on Long Term Loans 552.76
Lead Lenders Securitization Agent Fee-Incidental charges & Others 26.75
Interest on Early Release of Power Bills 71.55
Bank Charges 1.40
Total 652.46
OTHER EXPENSES 25
Administrative Expenses:
(a) Payments to Independent Auditors:

Audit_ Fees OPCL - _ _ _ 118

(Audit fees of other subsidiary companies Rs 0.17 Lakhs included in CWIP)

Tax Audit Fee 0.30
(b) Payments & Expenses of Other Auditors:

Internal Audit Fee 0.59

LFA Audit Fee 2.66

Certification & Consultation Fees 0.80
(c) Board Meeting Expenses:

Directors’ Sitting Fees 0.71
(d) Office Rentals, Rates, Repairs & Maintenance etc.:

Rentals 21.05

Rates & taxes 4.41

Repairs & Maintenance 7.38

Office Maintenance 6.95
(e) Office Running Expenses:

Telephone Charges 1.52

Electricity Charges 2.73

Postage & Courier 0.49

Computer Maintenance 0.98

Internet Charges 0.35

Printing & Stationery 1.67

Books & Periodicals 1.09

Professional Tax of the Company 0.05

Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 18.02

Vehicle Fuels & Maintenance 29.47
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2023  (Rupees in Lakh)

Particulars Note No Amount
Professional Fee Tax Consultants 6.46
Insurance 0.01
Legal Consultancy Charges 7.71
Advertisement Expenses 0.03
Club Membership Fees 0.59
Conference/Seminar Fee -
Festival & Pooja Expenses 1.77
CSR Expenditure 19.14
Lease Rent -
(f) Other Sundry Expenses:
Interest Paid on TDS 0.03
Total 138.12
. For the year ended
Particulars Note No 31st Mzrch 2023
Stores & Spare Consumed 26
Opening Stock Balance 157.90
Add: Purchases 81.40
Sub-Total 239.30
Less: Closing Stock 204.76
Store & Spare Consumed 34.54
Statement of Investment during the F.Y.2022-23
SI. .
No. Particulars PAN Date Amount
1 | Krishna Power Utilities Ltd. AACCKO0344G 08.03.2023 399,999,990
2 | Bharat Jala Vidyut Nigam Ltd. AABCB7834R 16.02.2023 445,000,000
3 | Orissa Hydel Power Balimela Ltd. AAACO45990 31.12.2022 4,180,000
4 | Orissa Hydel Power Balimela Ltd. AAACO45990 06.01.2023 100,000,000
5 | Orissa Hydel Power Jalaput Ltd. AAACO4600R 14.02.2023 200,000,000
6 | Sideshwari Power Generation Pvt. Ltd. AAHCS6117N 14.02.2023 350,000,000
TOTAL 1,499,179,990
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2023
Statement of Share Application Money received during the F.Y.2022-23

'il)" Particulars PAN Date Amount
1 | Amaravathi Energy Pvt. Ltd. AANCA7056Q 23.02.2023 72,000,000
2 | Basil Infrastructure Project Ltd. AAACV8197J 23.02.2023 40,000,000
3 | Bhadrachalam Power & Alloys Ltd. AAACB8250C 23.02.2023 54,000,000
4 | Maha Infrastructure India Ltd. AAKCMO0273G 23.02.2023 54,000,000
5 | OPL Renewable Energy Pvt. Ltd. AACCO1458K 23.02.2023 54,000,000
6 |Peninsular Power Ventures Pvt. Ltd. AAECP1492L 23.02.2023 72,000,000
7 | Sourya Vidyut Nigam Pvt. Ltd. AAVCS7045R 23.02.2023 54,000,000

TOTAL 400,000,000

Sribharat Mathukumilli Address:

Date of Birth : 29.07.1989 6-3-251/4A

Father Name: Mathukumilli Sri Pattabhi Ramarao Balapura Erramanzil Colony

Banjara Hills, Road No.1

Behind GVK One Mall, Hyderabad
Telangana - 500034

Mob. No.9885050040

PAN : BIAPM4316G

Aadhaar No.: 299752593304

E mail: bharatmathukumilli@gmail.com
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ORISSA POWER CONSORTIUM LIMITED
CIN : U401010R1995PLC004059
Registered Office :Mouza, Sahar, Plot No 76 Surya Nagar, Bhubaneswar-751003, Khurda.
Form No. MGT-11
Proxy form
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration Rules, 2014]

CIN: U401010R1995PLC004059

Name of the company: ORISSA POWER CONSORTIUM LIMITED

Registered office: Mouza, Sahar, Plot No 76 Surya Nagar, Bhubaneswar-751003, Odisha

Corporate Office 6-2-913/914, 3rd Floor, Progressive Towers, Khairatabad, Hyderabad-50004

Name of the member(s). . . . . . . . . o e
Registered address . . . . . . . L L e e
Email Id e
Folio No./Client Id . . . . . .

DPID e

I/We, being the member (s) of .......cccovvriiiiennnn. shares of the above named company, hereby appoint.

1. Name e
Address L L L
E-mail Id . .
Signature . L

or failing him/her

2. Name e
Address L L L
E-mail Id . .
Signature: . L

or failing him/her

3. Name
Address L L e e
E-mail Id . e

Signature . L e

As my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 28th Annual General Meeting of the
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Company, to be held on Friday, the 29th September 2023 at 11.00 A.M. at the venue Mouza, Sahar, Plot No 76 Surya
Nagar, Bhubaneswar-751003, and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolution as are indicated below:

Resolution . A
No Particulars For Against

Ordinary Business

1 To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements of
the company for the financial year ended 31st March 2023 together
with the reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon.

2 To appoint a Director in place of Shri G. Venkatachalam
(DIN No.0282267), who retires by rotation and offers himself for
re-appointment.

Special Business

3 Appointment of Shri Shri. Biswajit Mishra (DIN: 07104342) as
Director of the Company

4 Re-Appointment of Shri Induri Narasing Rao (DIN : 01852112) as
Independent Director for Second Term

5 Providing security/mortgage/pledge of the Companies Properties
for the loans to be availed by Sideshwari Power Generation Private
Limited (SPGPL)

Signed this.........ccccceeint. day of......cccceeennnn 2023. Please Affix
Re.1/- Rev-
Place: enue Stamp
and sign
across
Signature of Proxy holder(s) Signature of shareholder

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the
Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
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If undelivered, please return to:

Orissa Power Consortium Limited
CIN: U401010R1995PLC004059
6-2-913/914, 3" Floor, Progressive Towers
Khairatabad, Hyderabad - 500 004
Telangana, India.
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